
From: Annette Thornhill on behalf of Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Jill Harrison
Cc: Megan de Vries; Peggy Ellis
Subject: Re: internet at schools used for curbside meals
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 8:45:43 AM

Jill:

We are having a team meeting in about 30 minutes.  Let me see if I can get one
of our network techs to come out to a site and see if they can help.

Annette

On Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 8:21 AM Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Good Morning,

Our drivers tested the hot spot in the food truck, but are having trouble
keeping it connected.  We should have someone come out and test it to
see what is happening.

Thanks 

Jill

Jill Harrison
Operations Manager, Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F
harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 3:30 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Annette,

Correct...peggy is testing if school internet work outside the building.  The hot spot you
gave us is on the food truck which is going to apartment complexes. Jill has been working
with the food truck and hot spot.

Thanks,
Megan

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020, 3:11 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I will call you tomorrow in the am. Not sure about hotspots??? 
Thanks
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On Wed, Aug 26, 2020, 2:52 PM Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

So you are connecting the Chromebook using the building wireless and not
the hotspot?  Sorry, just trying to understand.  If you are connecting the
hotspot where are you plugging it in?  It should be plugged in to any
outlet that is closest to where you are doing the meal distribution.  

And yes, if you are getting "weak signal" or "can't connect" then there
isn't enough wireless signal.  I would expect this if using building wireless
at these schools.

If you feel like we need to talk live, I know this can be a bit much to try
and discuss thru email.  Feel free to call me at 425-431-7007.

Annette

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 2:41 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Annette
This is how l have been doing it. I go to a school log on to the chromebook inside
the kitchen and then set up a skyward POS session. I get a good connection in the
school. I then walk out to where they are serving and look at the strength of my
internet connection. Most say medium. I then put a number (usually mine) in
skyward. At CL and ML it won't take my number it just asks me to wait. That is
when l look again and it says it is either trying to connect again or it is a weak
signal.
Does that help?

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020, 2:11 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Peggy:

First, let me say Thank You for doing all this driving around and
testing.  

When you are saying you are getting a medium connection when you put
in the numbers......I don't know what that means.  What are you doing
on that connection to test it?  Did you log in to Skyward, did you bring
up the POS, did you stream a video, etc. ?  

I would be going out to each site and setting things up just like I was
going to serve meals.  I would set up the hotspot, log into the
chromebook etc.  

Unfortunately, I am not familiar with what Food Service does to serve
meals remotely.  I don't know what your process is.  If you could help
fill this in for me, I can give you better information and
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troubleshooting tips.  

Also, a concern is that while you get a medium signal now, you might
not get as good of a signal when you have a bunch of people standing
there or in their cars using their phones and laptops while they are in
line or waiting.  There is no way to know this though until you actually
do it at a few sites and learn what seems to affect the signal
strength.

As far as Chase Lake and Martha Lake go and not getting any
connection......this is highly possible.  Martha Lake is heavily wooded
and could just be a school where the hotspot isn't going to work.  I
don't know where you are serving at Martha Lake but is it possible to
have a door open to get building wireless signal for the Chromebook? 
Same with Chase Lake?

Also, I am going to email Debbie Erickson and one of our techs and see
if we can give you another hotspot that uses a different carrier to see
if that may help.  Can't guarantee we have one available, but it's worth
asking.

I will copy you and Megan on the email.

Thanks

Annette

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 1:24 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Annette,
A couple of questions. I have been out to Meadowdale Middle,
Lynndale, Lynnwood Elem, Chase Lake, Oak Heights, and Martha
Lake.
Most of the schools I am getting a medium connection when I go out to
curbside to put in the numbers. Is this going to be enough?
Chase Lake and Martha Lake I lose connection all together. Chase
Lake is going to move their serving site but I tried there also and it
went to weak or no signal at all.They just kept trying to connect.

Thank for you help with this.

Peggy 
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On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 2:43 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

No that would be Sarah Luczyk in Technology.  She should be able to help
you out.

Sent from my iPhone 

Annette Thornhill 

On Aug 25, 2020, at 1:47 PM, Peggy Ellis
<ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Annette, 
Not sure if you are the one but I will need at least 3 more
Chrome books for our sites. Can you help me with that?

Thanks

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 6:07 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Megan and Peggy:

I think to be certain you will have the coverage and
connectivity you need, I would test the CB and actually
login and launch Skyward etc. at each site.  Any
technical connectivity issues, create a Help Desk
ticket with pertinent site details for troubleshooting.  

I know how time consuming these types of tasks are so
let me know if you need anything further.

Always happy to help!

Annette

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:29 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Annette,

Do you want her to test our chromebook at the serving area at
each of the schools too? Or you just need her to tell you the
serving area?

Thanks for clarifying.
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On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:01 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Peggy,

Annette Thornhill is the guru in technology who is
willing to help us make sure our Chromebooks can get
into skyward from the serving area.

While you stepped away from the computer, I let
Annette know that you were the person to contact as
you would be confirming internet works at all our
service schools in the parking lot where we plan to
serve curbside meal pick up.

Thank you for working with her on this.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or
"comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479. 
Questions about Pandemic EBT, contact Family
Support at 425-431-1454 or email
familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

-- 
                                        Stay Safe!

Peggy Ellis
Field Supervisor
Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7082 office
ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu

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
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Peggy Ellis; Jill Harrison
Subject: Re: internet at schools used for curbside meals
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 3:32:42 PM

OHHH, my bad.  Totally misunderstood.

So sorry to confuse you Peggy!

No worries, Peggy please call me and we can do some troubleshooting over the
phone.  If we can't get it figured out then I will see if Christian, one of our
network techs, could come on site and see what he might be able to come up with
to help you.

Thanks for all

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

And yes, if you are getting "weak signal" or "can't connect" then there isn't
enough wireless signal.  I would expect this if using building wireless at
these schools.

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
This is how l have been doing it. I go to a school log on to the chromebook inside the
kitchen and then set up a skyward POS session. I get a good connection in the school.
I then walk out to where they are serving and look at the strength of my internet
connection. Most say medium. I then put a number (usually mine) in skyward. At CL
and ML it won't take my number it just asks me to wait. That is when l look again and
it says it is either trying to connect again or it is a weak signal.
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
in the numbers......I don't know what that means.  What are you doing on
that connection to test it?  Did you log in to Skyward, did you bring up
the POS, did you stream a video, etc. ?  

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
fill this in for me, I can give you better information and troubleshooting
tips.  

Also, a concern is that while you get a medium signal now, you might not
get as good of a signal when you have a bunch of people standing there
or in their cars using their phones and laptops while they are in line or
waiting.  There is no way to know this though until you actually do it at a
few sites and learn what seems to affect the signal strength.

As far as Chase Lake and Martha Lake go and not getting any
connection......this is highly possible.  Martha Lake is heavily wooded and
could just be a school where the hotspot isn't going to work.  I don't
know where you are serving at Martha Lake but is it possible to have a
door open to get building wireless signal for the Chromebook?  Same
with Chase Lake?
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
Lynndale, Lynnwood Elem, Chase Lake, Oak Heights, and Martha Lake.
Most of the schools I am getting a medium connection when I go out to
curbside to put in the numbers. Is this going to be enough?
Chase Lake and Martha Lake I lose connection all together. Chase Lake
is going to move their serving site but I tried there also and it went to
weak or no signal at all.They just kept trying to connect.

Thank for you help with this.

Peggy 

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 2:43 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

No that would be Sarah Luczyk in Technology.  She should be able to help you
out.

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
technical connectivity issues, create a Help Desk ticket
with pertinent site details for troubleshooting.  

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

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to
877-877 or call 1-866-348-6479. 
Questions about Pandemic EBT, contact Family Support at
425-431-1454 or email familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:19 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Peggy:
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I understand from Megan's email that you will be
the one testing the hotspot and chromebook for
network connectivity out at the meal pick up sites
with the Food Truck.

Just a heads up that the sooner this can be done,
the quicker we can respond to any issues that may
come up as you visit each site.

When you come up with a technical issue, please put
in a Help Desk ticket and note that it is the Food
Truck and what site and the issue.  This way we can
get the ticket routed quicker to the person that
needs to handle it.

I am sure you are swamped with things to do like the
rest of us and this is one more thing added to your
plate.  Thanks for all and let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you

Annette

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM Peggy Ellis
<ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Will do. 

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

While you stepped away from the computer, I let Annette
know that you were the person to contact as you would be
confirming internet works at all our service schools in the
parking lot where we plan to serve curbside meal pick up.

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
To: Peggy Ellis
Cc: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re: internet at schools used for curbside meals
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:52:24 PM

So you are connecting the Chromebook using the building wireless and not the
hotspot?  Sorry, just trying to understand.  If you are connecting the hotspot
where are you plugging it in?  It should be plugged in to any outlet that is closest
to where you are doing the meal distribution.  

And yes, if you are getting "weak signal" or "can't connect" then there isn't
enough wireless signal.  I would expect this if using building wireless at these
schools.

If you feel like we need to talk live, I know this can be a bit much to try and
discuss thru email.  Feel free to call me at 425-431-7007.

Annette

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 2:41 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Annette
This is how l have been doing it. I go to a school log on to the chromebook inside the
kitchen and then set up a skyward POS session. I get a good connection in the school. I then
walk out to where they are serving and look at the strength of my internet connection. Most
say medium. I then put a number (usually mine) in skyward. At CL and ML it won't take my
number it just asks me to wait. That is when l look again and it says it is either trying to
connect again or it is a weak signal.
Does that help?

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020, 2:11 PM Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Peggy:

First, let me say Thank You for doing all this driving around and testing.  

When you are saying you are getting a medium connection when you put in the
numbers......I don't know what that means.  What are you doing on that
connection to test it?  Did you log in to Skyward, did you bring up the POS,
did you stream a video, etc. ?  

I would be going out to each site and setting things up just like I was going to
serve meals.  I would set up the hotspot, log into the chromebook etc.  

Unfortunately, I am not familiar with what Food Service does to serve meals
remotely.  I don't know what your process is.  If you could help fill this in for
me, I can give you better information and troubleshooting tips.  
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Also, a concern is that while you get a medium signal now, you might not get
as good of a signal when you have a bunch of people standing there or in their
cars using their phones and laptops while they are in line or waiting.  There is
no way to know this though until you actually do it at a few sites and learn
what seems to affect the signal strength.

As far as Chase Lake and Martha Lake go and not getting any
connection......this is highly possible.  Martha Lake is heavily wooded and could
just be a school where the hotspot isn't going to work.  I don't know where
you are serving at Martha Lake but is it possible to have a door open to get
building wireless signal for the Chromebook?  Same with Chase Lake?

Also, I am going to email Debbie Erickson and one of our techs and see if we
can give you another hotspot that uses a different carrier to see if that may
help.  Can't guarantee we have one available, but it's worth asking.

I will copy you and Megan on the email.

Thanks

Annette

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 1:24 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Annette,
A couple of questions. I have been out to Meadowdale Middle, Lynndale,
Lynnwood Elem, Chase Lake, Oak Heights, and Martha Lake.
Most of the schools I am getting a medium connection when I go out to
curbside to put in the numbers. Is this going to be enough?
Chase Lake and Martha Lake I lose connection all together. Chase Lake is
going to move their serving site but I tried there also and it went to weak or no
signal at all.They just kept trying to connect.

Thank for you help with this.

Peggy 

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 2:43 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

No that would be Sarah Luczyk in Technology.  She should be able to help you out.

Sent from my iPhone 
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Annette Thornhill 

On Aug 25, 2020, at 1:47 PM, Peggy Ellis
<ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Annette, 
Not sure if you are the one but I will need at least 3 more Chrome
books for our sites. Can you help me with that?

Thanks

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 6:07 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Megan and Peggy:

I think to be certain you will have the coverage and
connectivity you need, I would test the CB and actually login
and launch Skyward etc. at each site.  Any
technical connectivity issues, create a Help Desk ticket with
pertinent site details for troubleshooting.  

I know how time consuming these types of tasks are so let me
know if you need anything further.

Always happy to help!

Annette

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:29 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Annette,

Do you want her to test our chromebook at the serving area at each of
the schools too? Or you just need her to tell you the serving area?

Thanks for clarifying.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877
or call 1-866-348-6479. 
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Questions about Pandemic EBT, contact Family Support at 425-431-
1454 or email familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:19 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Peggy:

I understand from Megan's email that you will be the one
testing the hotspot and chromebook for network
connectivity out at the meal pick up sites with the Food
Truck.

Just a heads up that the sooner this can be done, the
quicker we can respond to any issues that may come up as
you visit each site.

When you come up with a technical issue, please put in a
Help Desk ticket and note that it is the Food Truck and
what site and the issue.  This way we can get the ticket
routed quicker to the person that needs to handle it.

I am sure you are swamped with things to do like the rest
of us and this is one more thing added to your plate. 
Thanks for all and let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Annette

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM Peggy Ellis
<ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Will do. 

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:01 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Peggy,

Annette Thornhill is the guru in technology who is willing to
help us make sure our Chromebooks can get into skyward from
the serving area.

While you stepped away from the computer, I let Annette know
that you were the person to contact as you would be confirming
internet works at all our service schools in the parking lot where
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
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 2:11:49 PM

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
connection to test it?  Did you log in to Skyward, did you bring up the POS, did
you stream a video, etc. ?  

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

Also, a concern is that while you get a medium signal now, you might not get as
good of a signal when you have a bunch of people standing there or in their cars
using their phones and laptops while they are in line or waiting.  There is no way
to know this though until you actually do it at a few sites and learn what seems
to affect the signal strength.

As far as Chase Lake and Martha Lake go and not getting any connection......this
is highly possible.  Martha Lake is heavily wooded and could just be a school
where the hotspot isn't going to work.  I don't know where you are serving at
Martha Lake but is it possible to have a door open to get building wireless signal
for the Chromebook?  Same with Chase Lake?

Also, I am going to email Debbie Erickson and one of our techs and see if we can
give you another hotspot that uses a different carrier to see if that may help. 
Can't guarantee we have one available, but it's worth asking.

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
Most of the schools I am getting a medium connection when I go out to curbside
to put in the numbers. Is this going to be enough?
Chase Lake and Martha Lake I lose connection all together. Chase Lake is going
to move their serving site but I tried there also and it went to weak or no signal at
all.They just kept trying to connect.

Thank for you help with this.

Peggy 

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 2:43 PM Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

No that would be Sarah Luczyk in Technology.  She should be able to help you out.

Sent from my iPhone 

Annette Thornhill 

On Aug 25, 2020, at 1:47 PM, Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu>
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

I think to be certain you will have the coverage and connectivity
you need, I would test the CB and actually login and launch
Skyward etc. at each site.  Any technical connectivity issues,
create a Help Desk ticket with pertinent site details for
troubleshooting.  

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

Do you want her to test our chromebook at the serving area at each of the
schools too? Or you just need her to tell you the serving area?

Thanks for clarifying.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877 or
call 1-866-348-6479. 
Questions about Pandemic EBT, contact Family Support at 425-431-1454
or email familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:19 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Peggy:

I understand from Megan's email that you will be the one
testing the hotspot and chromebook for network connectivity
out at the meal pick up sites with the Food Truck.

Just a heads up that the sooner this can be done, the quicker
we can respond to any issues that may come up as you visit
each site.

When you come up with a technical issue, please put in a Help
Desk ticket and note that it is the Food Truck and what site
and the issue.  This way we can get the ticket routed quicker
to the person that needs to handle it.

I am sure you are swamped with things to do like the rest of
us and this is one more thing added to your plate.  Thanks for
all and let me know if you have any questions.
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

Annette Thornhill is the guru in technology who is willing to help
us make sure our Chromebooks can get into skyward from the
serving area.

While you stepped away from the computer, I let Annette know that
you were the person to contact as you would be confirming internet
works at all our service schools in the parking lot where we plan to
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

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-
877 or call 1-866-348-6479. 
Questions about Pandemic EBT, contact Family Support at 425-
431-1454 or email familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

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
Cc: Peggy Ellis; Jill Harrison; Cynthia E Nelson
Subject: Re: internet at schools used for curbside meals
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 6:07:11 PM

Megan and Peggy:

I think to be certain you will have the coverage and connectivity you need, I
would test the CB and actually login and launch Skyward etc. at each site.  Any
technical connectivity issues, create a Help Desk ticket with pertinent site
details for troubleshooting.  

I know how time consuming these types of tasks are so let me know if you need
anything further.

Always happy to help!

Annette

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:29 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Annette,

Do you want her to test our chromebook at the serving area at each of the schools too? Or
you just need her to tell you the serving area?

Thanks for clarifying.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-348-
6479. 
Questions about Pandemic EBT, contact Family Support at 425-431-1454 or email
familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:19 PM Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Peggy:

I understand from Megan's email that you will be the one testing the hotspot
and chromebook for network connectivity out at the meal pick up sites with
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the Food Truck.

Just a heads up that the sooner this can be done, the quicker we can respond
to any issues that may come up as you visit each site.

When you come up with a technical issue, please put in a Help Desk ticket and
note that it is the Food Truck and what site and the issue.  This way we can
get the ticket routed quicker to the person that needs to handle it.

I am sure you are swamped with things to do like the rest of us and this is
one more thing added to your plate.  Thanks for all and let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you

Annette

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Will do. 

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:01 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Peggy,

Annette Thornhill is the guru in technology who is willing to help us make sure our
Chromebooks can get into skyward from the serving area.

While you stepped away from the computer, I let Annette know that you were the
person to contact as you would be confirming internet works at all our service schools
in the parking lot where we plan to serve curbside meal pick up.

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

To find a free meal site near you text "food" or "comida" to 877-877 or call 1-866-
348-6479. 
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
Cc: Megan de Vries; Jill Harrison; Cynthia E Nelson
Subject: Re: internet at schools used for curbside meals
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 2:19:49 PM

Hi Peggy:

I understand from Megan's email that you will be the one testing the hotspot
and chromebook for network connectivity out at the meal pick up sites with the
Food Truck.

Just a heads up that the sooner this can be done, the quicker we can respond to
any issues that may come up as you visit each site.

When you come up with a technical issue, please put in a Help Desk ticket and
note that it is the Food Truck and what site and the issue.  This way we can get
the ticket routed quicker to the person that needs to handle it.

I am sure you are swamped with things to do like the rest of us and this is one
more thing added to your plate.  Thanks for all and let me know if you have any
questions.

Thank you

Annette

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Will do. 

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:01 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Peggy,

Annette Thornhill is the guru in technology who is willing to help us make sure our
Chromebooks can get into skyward from the serving area.

While you stepped away from the computer, I let Annette know that you were the person
to contact as you would be confirming internet works at all our service schools in the
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
Cc: Jill Harrison; Megan de Vries; Cynthia E Nelson
Subject: Re: internet at schools used for curbside meals
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 7:38:11 PM

Peggy and Jill:

I talked with Megan, Debbie Erickson and Sarah Luczyk today about how to best
troubleshoot the issues with the hotspot on the food truck and with the
curbside meal distribution and not being able to connect to several of the
building wireless AP's.

We all agreed that I will enter two separate Help Desk tickets and one of our
field techs will arrange to meet both of you to help you troubleshoot.

As well, we also discussed the fact that even though we test the hotspot on the
truck and the laptops for the curbside meal pickup and they work, it doesn't
mean something can't/won't go wrong the day of.   Anytime we are dealing with
wireless connectivity, there are alot of variables that must be taken into
consideration.

Megan, Sarah and I did talk today about having a backup plan if things don't
work as expected.   We, in Technology, will do our best to support you and help
troubleshoot issues but we may not be available right at the time you are in the
middle of meal distribution.  So, with that said, if you run into technical
difficulties, please put in a Help Desk ticket or call the Help Desk at 7333.

Thank you for all you ladies are doing!

Annette

On Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 1:50 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Annette,
I went back out to Chase Lake with a laptop and when I got to the curb I lost the
connection. College Place Elem works with the laptop but not the chrome book.
Mountlake Terrace Elem. did not work with either.

Thanks for you help!

Peggy

On Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 8:49 AM Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
That would be wonderful.  If it helps, the Food Truck is not running
tomorrow.  It will be at the transportation parking lot, or it will be back at
Edmonds Woodway today at about 12:30
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Correct...peggy is testing if school internet work outside the building.  The hot spot
you gave us is on the food truck which is going to apartment complexes. Jill has
been working with the food truck and hot spot.

Thanks,
Megan

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020, 3:11 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I will call you tomorrow in the am. Not sure about hotspots??? 
Thanks

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020, 2:52 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

So you are connecting the Chromebook using the building wireless
and not the hotspot?  Sorry, just trying to understand.  If you are
connecting the hotspot where are you plugging it in?  It should be
plugged in to any outlet that is closest to where you are doing the
meal distribution.  

And yes, if you are getting "weak signal" or "can't connect" then
there isn't enough wireless signal.  I would expect this if using
building wireless at these schools.

If you feel like we need to talk live, I know this can be a bit much to
try and discuss thru email.  Feel free to call me at 425-431-7007.

Annette

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 2:41 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Annette
This is how l have been doing it. I go to a school log on to the chromebook
inside the kitchen and then set up a skyward POS session. I get a good
connection in the school. I then walk out to where they are serving and look at
the strength of my internet connection. Most say medium. I then put a number
(usually mine) in skyward. At CL and ML it won't take my number it just asks
me to wait. That is when l look again and it says it is either trying to connect
again or it is a weak signal.
Does that help?

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020, 2:11 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Peggy:

First, let me say Thank You for doing all this driving around and
testing.  
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When you are saying you are getting a medium connection when
you put in the numbers......I don't know what that means.  What
are you doing on that connection to test it?  Did you log in to
Skyward, did you bring up the POS, did you stream a video, etc.
?  

I would be going out to each site and setting things up just like I
was going to serve meals.  I would set up the hotspot, log into the
chromebook etc.  

Unfortunately, I am not familiar with what Food Service does to
serve meals remotely.  I don't know what your process is.  If you
could help fill this in for me, I can give you better information
and troubleshooting tips.  

Also, a concern is that while you get a medium signal now, you
might not get as good of a signal when you have a bunch of people
standing there or in their cars using their phones and
laptops while they are in line or waiting.  There is no way to know
this though until you actually do it at a few sites and learn what
seems to affect the signal strength.

As far as Chase Lake and Martha Lake go and not getting any
connection......this is highly possible.  Martha Lake is heavily
wooded and could just be a school where the hotspot isn't going
to work.  I don't know where you are serving at Martha Lake but
is it possible to have a door open to get building wireless signal
for the Chromebook?  Same with Chase Lake?

Also, I am going to email Debbie Erickson and one of our techs
and see if we can give you another hotspot that uses a different
carrier to see if that may help.  Can't guarantee we have one
available, but it's worth asking.

I will copy you and Megan on the email.

Thanks

Annette

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 1:24 PM Peggy Ellis
<ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
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Hi Annette,
A couple of questions. I have been out to Meadowdale Middle,
Lynndale, Lynnwood Elem, Chase Lake, Oak Heights, and
Martha Lake.
Most of the schools I am getting a medium connection when I go
out to curbside to put in the numbers. Is this going to be enough?
Chase Lake and Martha Lake I lose connection all together.
Chase Lake is going to move their serving site but I tried there
also and it went to weak or no signal at all.They just kept trying to
connect.

Thank for you help with this.

Peggy 

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 2:43 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

No that would be Sarah Luczyk in Technology.  She should be able to
help you out.

Sent from my iPhone 

Annette Thornhill 

On Aug 25, 2020, at 1:47 PM, Peggy Ellis
<ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Annette, 
Not sure if you are the one but I will need at least 3
more Chrome books for our sites. Can you help me
with that?

Thanks

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 6:07 PM Annette Thornhill
<thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Megan and Peggy:

I think to be certain you will have the
coverage and connectivity you need, I would test
the CB and actually login and launch Skyward etc.
at each site.  Any technical connectivity issues,
create a Help Desk ticket with pertinent site
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details for troubleshooting.  

I know how time consuming these types of tasks
are so let me know if you need anything further.

Always happy to help!

Annette

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 2:29 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Annette,

Do you want her to test our chromebook at the serving
area at each of the schools too? Or you just need her to
tell you the serving area?

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

I understand from Megan's email that you will
be the one testing the hotspot and
chromebook for network connectivity out at
the meal pick up sites with the Food Truck.

Just a heads up that the sooner this can be
done, the quicker we can respond to any
issues that may come up as you visit each site.

When you come up with a technical issue,
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please put in a Help Desk ticket and note that
it is the Food Truck and what site and the
issue.  This way we can get the ticket routed
quicker to the person that needs to handle it.

I am sure you are swamped with things to do
like the rest of us and this is one more thing
added to your plate.  Thanks for all and let me
know if you have any questions.

Thank you

Annette

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:43 PM Peggy Ellis
<ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Will do. 

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 1:01 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Peggy,

Annette Thornhill is the guru in technology who
is willing to help us make sure our Chromebooks
can get into skyward from the serving area.

While you stepped away from the computer, I let
Annette know that you were the person to contact
as you would be confirming internet works at all
our service schools in the parking lot where we
plan to serve curbside meal pick up.

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
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From: Andrea Hillman on behalf of Andrea Hillman <hillmana@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: DL Alex Alexander
Cc: Layne Erdman; @District Leadership Team
Subject: Re: lockboxes
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:58:48 AM

Is this also the case for the "Intercom Buttons" we were directed to ask Matt Finch to install?

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 10:03 AM DL Alex Alexander <alexanderdo@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thank you for all your efforts, Layne!

Alex Alexander
She/Her

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 10:01 AM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
We are looking into lockboxes district wide, I have many emails for this request and you dont need to
inquire individually. We will communicate as we have an order and plan. Thank you

Layne Erdman
Safety, Security and Emergency Preparedness Specialist

425.431.7032 work
425.431.7089 fax
Erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu

“We do not rise to the level of expectation in a crisis, we fall to our level of training.”

-- 
Andrea Hillman           SLHS Website: App Info, Closure Info, SLHS-Specific Info
Principal | SLHS           ESD Family Support Page: Support for Tech, Meals, Funds, Etc.
425.431.7271 (P)         ESD COVID-19 Communications Page: Daily District Updates
425.431.7272 (F)         Care to donate?  Here are 3 ways: Edmonds SF, WAKIT, Lunch Fund

Resources For Staff:  

Staff Resources for Online Learning Site
Edmonds Instructional Tech Resources
Canvas Resource Site

The contents of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and are intended solely for addressee. The information may also be legally privileged. This transmission is sent
in trust, for the sole purpose of delivery to the intended recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, any use, reproduction or dissemination of this transmission is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail or phone and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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From: Dee Moran on behalf of Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Jill Harrison
Subject: Re: more boxes
Date: Thursday, September 10, 2020 9:02:24 AM

PO is done - 1002000494 and your original order for 7500 (2500 for 3 kitchens) was
placed.  I opened to PO at %200.00 which covers the first order plus 2500 more
boxes if needed.  

On Thu, Sep 10, 2020 at 8:59 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Dee - did you get the paperwork into the box company? Can you get that in?

Jill - should I order boxes from uline to arrive tomorrow to get us by until next Friday when
the box company boxes arrive?   I don't want us running out.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram 
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

To find a free meal site for kids visit the district grab and go meal page
Questions about Pandemic EBT, contact Family Support at 425-431-1454 or email
familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu

-- 
Dee Moran
pronouns: she/her
Edmonds School District
Food & Nutrition Department, Accts Specialist
(425) 431-7078, morand@edmonds.wednet.edu
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From: Charlotte Anderson on behalf of Charlotte Anderson <andersonc809@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re: next week
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 1:55:46 PM

Ok thank you letting me know.

On Thu, Jul 30, 2020, 1:43 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Please plan to work at both CPM and CPE next Thursday. Thank you!

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
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From: Deborah Linstead on behalf of Deborah Linstead <linsteadd377@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re: online school
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 4:21:12 PM

Yes, I did. My apologies. 

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 4:20 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I think you meant to respond to the student. :-) 

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

On Wed, Sep 9, 2020 at 3:36 PM Deborah Linstead <linsteadd377@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Your mom can pick up your books. Make sure she gets your emails that tell you when to
come to school to pick up your books. 

On Sat, Sep 5, 2020 at 2:37 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hello, 

A lynnwood high student reached out to me requesting some help preparing for the new
school year.

Can you respond to her? Info below.

Thank you.

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Sat, Sep 5, 2020, 9:51 AM
Subject: online school
To: <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hello i'm a new student to Lynnwood highschool in 9th grade I just wanted to ask a
question. Right now I'm in Mexico until the 21st of this month it was a family
emergency n my mom already went to the school to pick up my new chromebook amd
right now i have my old one and i heard that we are supposed to pick up some textbooks
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but i don't know how that's going to work because my my can come pick it up but i cant
receive it since i am out of the country so is there someone that can help me like a
counselor or someone it would be great if you can send their email my name is 

-- 

8th grade student 
Alderwood Middle School

This message was sent by a student from the Edmonds School District. 

The contents of this email are governed by applicable laws and the board policies of the Edmonds 
School District. For more information visit www.edmonds.wednet.edu.

Each student learning every day!

-- 
Deborah Linstead
Lynnwood High School 
Counseling Secretary
LinsteadD377@edmonds.wednet.edu
425-431-7530
425-431-7531(f)

Go Royals!

-- 
Deborah Linstead
Lynnwood High School 
Counseling Secretary
LinsteadD377@edmonds.wednet.edu
425-431-7530
425-431-7531(f)

Go Royals!
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From: Deborah Jacobsen on behalf of Deborah Jacobsen <djacobsen@foundationesd.org>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Jill Harrison; Thame Fuller
Subject: Re: packing parties
Date: Friday, July 24, 2020 2:49:54 PM

Thanks, Megan! I appreciate it. And will do! :)

Deborah (Debs) Jacobsen 
Nourishing Network Program Manager
Foundation for Edmonds School District
Cell: 425-361-9429
Work: 425-431-7228
www.foundationesd.org 

On Fri, Jul 24, 2020 at 2:35 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thank you Debs for your assistance. 

I am happy for your job switch, it sounds like this will be a nice change for you!  When you
are ready for me to send my volunteer requests elsewhere please let me know. :-) 

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

On Fri, Jul 24, 2020 at 11:34 AM Deborah Jacobsen <djacobsen@foundationesd.org>
wrote:

Hi Megan! 

This looks great, thank you. I will contact our volunteers and see who is available. I've had
a few people ask if they would be continuing on into the summer as they're interested in
helping so I think we can handle that!

I imagine Deb and Thame already mentioned this, but just in case, I wanted to let you
know that I will be transitioning into a new, part time communications position with the
Foundation sometime in August so that I can spend more time with my daughter. 

We are in the process of finding my replacement so I don't have a set date just yet for that
change but we will keep you updated and make the change as smooth as possible! 
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Thank you again for all you do! 

Deborah (Debs) Jacobsen
Nourishing Network Program Manager
Foundation for Edmonds School District
Work: 425-431-7228
Cell: 425-361-9429
www.foundationesd.org

On Fri, Jul 24, 2020, 09:38 Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Debs and Thame,

We are planning on running the summer meal program until August 27th then take the
next week off before school starts.  We have been serving more students than I thought
so I would love to add some packing parties. Here are some new packing parties, if you
have volunteers we would love assistance:

Meadowdale Middle School - 7/28 10am to 1pm packing produce
Mountlake Terrace High - 7/30 8am - noon  packing produce
Usually we do CPM parties on Tuesdays. August 11th is when the back to school
fair. Can we still have a packing party here from 8am to 12?
CPM 8/18 from 8am to noon 10-12 people no kids. They will be packaging up 7
days of frozen entrees.
EWH - 8/12 and 8/19 8am- 12 packing boxes, produce and other shelf
stable entrees

Here is the link to what we think the Foundation/Nourishing Networks role would be in
the fall based on my conversation with Deb and Thame this week.

Thank you both for being so awesome to work with! :-) 

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
To: Sally Guzmán
Cc: Megan de Vries; Amanda Ralston; Harmony Weinberg
Subject: Re: pandemic EBT
Date: Thursday, August 6, 2020 7:30:47 AM

Hi Guys;
I am actually getting a lot more families calling about this benefit now... they are
telling me that DSHS was so busy that they are just now getting through.  We
should see at least some uptick in the next couple of weeks.  I can send an email next
week, and adding it to our website is a good idea.  
We are going to cause some confusion if we don't add "If you have NOT already
applied" .
thanks -d

On Wed, Aug 5, 2020 at 10:04 PM Sally Guzmán <guzmanreyess@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hey Megan. 

Families that qualified for F/R qualify for this program. If family doesn't have EBT they
need to call WA connection s and apply. If this is true. You get a list of those families. An
email would be a good idea and maybe a call the week of 17th? 

I think social. eflier and DLT message are good idea. Let me look at our current flier and
make some tweaks to reflect above? 

kind regards,
Sally

On Wed, Aug 5, 2020, 2:08 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hello ladies,

I am on an OSPI call right now and Edmonds SD hasn't even reached 40% of our eligible
students signed up for the pandemic EBT benefit.  I am wondering if we can do a targeted
phone call to them to enroll by August 31st? This is free money for our families.

Maybe we can cull down our free and reduced list to those who were qualified by
application as those are the students who will not automatically receive this benefit if the
family doesn't apply.

Also could we add this to the website as a scrolling item?  Any other places and ideas to
promote pandemic EBT? We already did the mailing to all qualified students.

Thanks for any ideas.

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
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From: Dana Geaslen on behalf of Dana Geaslen <geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re: pictures
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2020 11:23:17 AM

Sounds good!  I was just thinking a few for the slides showing food service!

Dana Geaslen
She/Her/Hers

 

Dana K. Geaslen
Assistant Superintendent
Edmonds School District 
geaslend338@edmonds.wednet.edu
20420 68th Avenue West
Lynnwood, WA 98036
(425) 431-7186

This e-mail, related attachments and/or any response may be subject to public disclosure under state and federal
law.
Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):

Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educación especial (garantías procesales): /

 特殊教育家长和学生权利（程序保障）：/ 특수 교육 학부모 및 학생의 권리 (절차 상 안전 조치) : /

Права родителей и учеников в / :)حقوق الوالدين والطالب في مجال التعليم الخاص )الضمانات اإجرائية: 
специальной образовательной программе (процессуальные гарантии): 

http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

Section 504 Family/Student Rights

https://www.k12.wa.us/policy-funding/equity-and-civil-rights/section-504-students-
disabilities

On Tue, Aug 11, 2020 at 10:04 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Dana,

I am not sure what pictures you would like so the easiest is probably to snag what you like
off our facebook page @esdschoolmeals.

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
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From: carol guffey on behalf of carol guffey <guffeyc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Jill Harrison; Peggy Ellis; Nathan Brundage; Andrew Brokaw
Subject: Re: pop up pantry storage
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 2:35:30 PM

Yes, I can do that. 

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 1:38 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Carol,

I am letting the foundation store some fresh produce in the MDH fridge tonight until
tomorrow.  Andrew from the Foundation is going to call MDM kitchen tomorrow around
11:30am when he is ready to pick up the items from MDH. Can you or Nate go let him in at
that time and help him load up?

Thanks for helping the foundation.  I know you are juggling a lot this week. You will be
proud you MDM workers did an awesome job here at CPM today!

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
Carol Guffey
Food Service Manager 
At Meadowdale Middle School
425.431.4351
guffeyc@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
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From: Dee Moran on behalf of Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re: postcards
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2020 11:57:04 AM

Ok, sounds good.

On Thu, Jul 30, 2020 at 11:17 AM, Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Dee,

We can keep holding off on the postcard for now. The district is thinking about doing a
mailing where we could include that information. More to come! :-) 

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
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From: Harmony Weinberg on behalf of Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Clark Dalire; Lisa Judd; Megan de Vries
Cc: Layne Erdman
Subject: Re: posters
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 12:24:13 PM

Sharing this with Clark and Lisa to make it happen! Thanks all!

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 12:16 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

If they get put in the red mail bins Jim will delivery them on M/W/F. :-) 

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

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 12:00 PM Layne Erdman <erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Good afternoon, my boss tells me he thinks that the print shop has about 20,000 various posters
printed for him.  He wants me to coordinate mail delivery of those. 

Harmony, wondering if your staff can divide in the following manner
20 of each for elementary
30 of each for middle
35 of each for high school

That gets us started for remote learning
Megan if your mail deliver can deliver that would be great, I understand you are managing that until
sep. 

Harmony let me know if there are staffing issues, also please advise when you think they could be
ready to go out. 

Much thanks everyone, poor guys in print shop, we are going to owe them all a dinner
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
Harmony Weinberg
Communications Manager
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Edmonds School District
425-431-7044 (desk)
971-704-9099 (mobile/Google Voice)
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From: Cindy-Lou Goergen on behalf of Cindy-Lou Goergen <goergenc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Chris Bailey; Jill Harrison; Mara Marano-Bianco
Subject: Re: qualtrics
Date: Tuesday, September 1, 2020 10:17:01 AM

Hi Megan,

I have reviewed the most recent OSPI Food and Nutrition Guidelines and DOH guidelines.  I
do not see where it is necessary to have temperature logs or recordings daily anymore.  I think
that your staff can follow the same procedures as the rest of district staff by self-monitoring
and self-reporting with attestation.

Qualtrics does not have the ability to enter temperature recordings at this time, and we do not
intend to collect that information. 

Hope this helps,
Cindy
Cindy Goergen, MSN, RN, NCSN 
Certificated School Nurse
Student Health Services Department
20420 68th Ave W.
Lynnwood, WA 98036-7405

GoergenC@edmonds.wednet.edu
425-431-1711

Preferred pronouns: She/Her

Mondays: Out of District
Tuesdays: Meadowdale Middle School
Wednesdays: Meadowdale Middle School
Thursdays: Department Support
Fridays: Department Support

Family Support Services - click here. 

Supplemental Learning Resources - click here. 

Mental Health Resources - click here. 

Special Education Parent and Student Rights (Procedural Safeguards):

Derechos de los padres y estudiantes de educación especial (garantías procesales): /

 特殊教育家长和学生权利（程序保障）：/ 특수 교육 학부모 및 학생의 권리 (절차 상 안전 조치) : /

Права родителей и учеников в / :)حقوق الوالدين والطالب في مجال التعليم الخاص )الضمانات اإجرائية: 
специальной образовательной программе (процессуальные
гарантии):   http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

Notice: Public records, including e-mails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State Public Records Act
(RCW 42.56).  Your e-mail and my response may be considered a public record under the Act and subject to disclosure upon
request by a third party.
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This email message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential information covered under the Family Educational Rights & Privacy Act
(FERPA). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message (including any attachments) is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please destroy all copies of the original
message (including attachments) and notify me immediately by reply email message or by
telephone at  the number provided above. Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 9:39 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Chris and Cindy,

I want to get clarity on qualtrics.

Does Food and nutrition staff need to continue recording temperatures?
Does qualtrics have this feature? Or would you like kitchen staff to continue
recording temperatures on paper.

Let us know. I am doing a zoom training with food and nutrition staff on Thursday so I want
to plant the correct seeds of what will be required.

Megan de Vries, MS, RDN, SNS
Director of Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7073 office
devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu
Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

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
Date: Wednesday, September 2, 2020 10:25:31 AM

You will need to train your employees on the current process as Qualtrics will not be ready by
the 9th.

We hope that it will be quick, but we are still in process.

Cindy Goergen, MSN, RN, NCSN 
Certificated School Nurse
Student Health Services Department
20420 68th Ave W.
Lynnwood, WA 98036-7405

GoergenC@edmonds.wednet.edu
425-431-1711

Preferred pronouns: She/Her

Mondays: Out of District
Tuesdays: Meadowdale Middle School
Wednesdays: Meadowdale Middle School
Thursdays: Department Support
Fridays: Department Support

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
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On Wed, Sep 2, 2020 at 10:23 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

One more clarity, when will we switch to qualtrics? I am wondering if I should train me
employees on the attestation or wait until qualtrics?

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

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 1:21 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Great! We will make this adjustment. 

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020, 10:17 AM Cindy-Lou Goergen <goergenc@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Megan,

I have reviewed the most recent OSPI Food and Nutrition Guidelines and DOH
guidelines.  I do not see where it is necessary to have temperature logs or recordings
daily anymore.  I think that your staff can follow the same procedures as the rest of
district staff by self-monitoring and self-reporting with attestation.

Qualtrics does not have the ability to enter temperature recordings at this time, and we
do not intend to collect that information. 

Hope this helps,
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

Права родителей и учеников / :)حقوق الوالدين والطالب في مجال التعليم الخاص )الضمانات اإجرائية: 
в специальной образовательной программе (процессуальные
гарантии):   http://www.k12.wa.us/SpecialEd/Families/Rights.aspx

Notice: Public records, including e-mails, are available to the public as provided by the Washington State Public
Records Act (RCW 42.56).  Your e-mail and my response may be considered a public record under the Act and
subject to disclosure upon request by a third party.

This email message (including any attachments) is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential information covered under the Family Educational
Rights & Privacy Act (FERPA). If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message (including
any attachments) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
destroy all copies of the original message (including attachments) and notify me immediately
by reply email message or by telephone at  the number provided above. Thank you.

On Tue, Sep 1, 2020 at 9:39 AM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Chris and Cindy,

I want to get clarity on qualtrics.

Does Food and nutrition staff need to continue recording temperatures?
Does qualtrics have this feature? Or would you like kitchen staff to continue
recording temperatures on paper.

Let us know. I am doing a zoom training with food and nutrition staff on Thursday so
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From: Brenda Jallo on behalf of Brenda Jallo <brenda.jallo@rightatschool.com>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Peggy Ellis; carol guffey; Dee Moran; Jill Harrison
Subject: Re: sancks for RAS at CVE
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:52:22 AM

Hello Megan,

Thanks so much for your support!  I wanted to follow up and share that at this time, Right At
School will only need snack support from you and your team!  I will email Peggy and Carol a
few items for our initial order.  In  the future, I will work out other snack details to be
delivered to Cedar Valley!  

Megan: As for billing, my thought is to use the same process we used last year for the
breakfast program. 

Peggy and Carol!  I will be in touch via email to ensure we make this process simple for you
and your team to deliver to Cedar Valley!  Another email coming shortly with a small order
request.  Our first day of remote camp will begin September 9th. We do have a small
refrigerator  to store a few items located at Cedar Valley.  My first order will have one case of
string cheese requested. The rest will be shelf stable items.

Thanks everyone for working with Right At School!

With Care,

Brenda Jallo
Senior Area Manager
253.208.8259

"Creativity is Intelligence Having Fun."  
                       Albert Einstein

On Fri, Aug 14, 2020 at 9:54 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Brenda,

Attached is the snack menu.  Please respond to Peggy and Carol so they know what snacks
you would like ordered for our August 31st delivery. I recommend choosing shelf stable
items for these first few deliveries. Remember we will be selling you the whole case and you
will store it and dispense them as you see fit.  The each price is just listed to help you see the
actual cost per serving. Carol will place the orders and have the driver delivery them to
Cedar Valley Cafeteria.  Please let Carol know by Thursdays if you need additional items on
the following Monday.
Peggy will create invoices each month to bill you for the catering service of snacks.

I look forward to hearing from RAS if you want to have breakfasts and lunches provided by
us this fall as well. It is always a pleasure workign with you. 
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From: Diana Jackson on behalf of Diana Jackson <jacksondi@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Dee Moran
Cc: Megan de Vries; West Keller; Jill Harrison; Darcy Becker
Subject: Re: school meals
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 7:53:40 AM

Our students at AECC are eligible for our program because they have an IEP. We don't do any
income applications. Diana

On Wed, Aug 26, 2020 at 7:00 AM Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Guys;
Hey, do AECC students have to meet an income requirement to be enrolled?  If so
we can use the same system as ECEAP and we would not need applications.  We
can just use a roster to qualify.
Just a thought,
d

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 3:54 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

YES TO ALL OF THE ABOVE PLEASE!

You can access the application in english, spanish and other languages on our website.

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

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 3:25 PM West Keller <kellerw744@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I agree wholeheartedly. What would be the best ways for AECC to assist students get on
food assistance? Include applications in registration packets, send home informational
flier with technology and materials, include link in parent communications?

Black lives matter!

West Keller, Ph.D. | Interim Manager (he/him)

Alderwood Early Childhood Center (AECC)

Edmonds School District 
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-- 
Dee Moran
pronouns: she/her
Edmonds School District
Food & Nutrition Department, Accts Specialist
(425) 431-7078, morand@edmonds.wednet.edu

-- 
Diana Jackson
Program Secretary
Alderwood Early Childhood Center
425-431-4901
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From: Dee Moran on behalf of Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: West Keller; Diana Jackson; Jill Harrison; Darcy Becker
Subject: Re: school meals
Date: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 7:00:12 AM

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

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 3:25 PM West Keller <kellerw744@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I agree wholeheartedly. What would be the best ways for AECC to assist students get on
food assistance? Include applications in registration packets, send home informational flier
with technology and materials, include link in parent communications?

Black lives matter!

West Keller, Ph.D. | Interim Manager (he/him)

Alderwood Early Childhood Center (AECC)

Edmonds School District 

, 2000-200th Place SW Lynnwood, WA 98036

( 425-431-7596 (voicemail only available during closure)
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-- 
Dee Moran
pronouns: she/her
Edmonds School District
Food & Nutrition Department, Accts Specialist
(425) 431-7078, morand@edmonds.wednet.edu

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013665



From: Dee Moran on behalf of Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Kathi Clement; carol guffey; BARBARA GREEN; Laureen Halsen; Peggy Ellis; Jill Harrison
Subject: Re: today"s inventory
Date: Wednesday, September 9, 2020 9:40:49 AM

Hi Barb:
Did you send this to me?  I can't seem to find it - please resend
Thanks - dee

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 9:38 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hello Managers,

Since we used A LOT of inventory out of your kitchens this summer can you send Dee the
inventory you took today so she knows what you are starting September with?

Thanks for all you do! Welcome back!  See you back in zoom later today.

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
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From: Jackeline Lee on behalf of Jackeline Lee <leej553@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: @Food Service
Subject: Re: today"s zoom link
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:34:43 PM
Attachments: 15983948364241848311985.jpg

I couldn't join, tried since 2:40-no luck.

On Tuesday, August 25, 2020, Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hello,

Here are the details for joining our zoom meeting at 2:30 today.

Megan deVries is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: Department Virtual Check in Time:
Aug 25, 2020 02:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting
https://edmondsschools.zoom.us/j/98272763840?pwd=MVRiOGlvN3VzTkV0ZXRXcUVhTnpxZz09
Meeting ID: 982 7276 3840 Passcode: 315930 One tap mobile +13126266799 98272763840#,,,,
,,0#,,315930# US (Chicago) +16468769923 98272763840#,,,,,,0#,,315930# US (New York) Dial by your
location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US
(Germantown) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782 US
(Tacoma) Meeting ID: 982 7276 3840 Passcode: 315930 Find your local number:
https://edmondsschools.zoom.us/u/au510C10R  

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
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 3:18:55 PM

Megan,

I think my chromebook is not connecting, I keep getting a window saying that the meeting has
not started...

Jackie

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
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:06:07 PM

Not really, more than anything I wanted to check in for any info you might provide.

BTW-thank you so much Megan for doing everything you can to keep all of us employed and
for some of us who get benefits, to keep them!

On Tuesday, August 25, 2020, Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I am sorry Jackie.  Do you have any questions you want me to answer?

It was a short meeting.

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

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020 at 3:34 PM Jackeline Lee <leej553@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I couldn't join, tried since 2:40-no luck.

On Tuesday, August 25, 2020, Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hello,

Here are the details for joining our zoom meeting at 2:30 today.

Megan deVries is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. Topic: Department Virtual Check in
Time: Aug 25, 2020 02:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) Join Zoom Meeting
https://edmondsschools.zoom.us/j/98272763840?pwd=MVRiOGlvN3VzTkV0ZXRXcUVhTnpxZz09
Meeting ID: 982 7276 3840 Passcode: 315930 One tap mobile +13126266799,,98272763840#,,,,
,,0#,,315930# US (Chicago) +16468769923,,98272763840#,,,,,,0#,,315930# US (New York) Dial by
your location +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 876 9923 US (New York) +1 301 715 8592 US
(Germantown) +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose) +1 253 215 8782
US (Tacoma) Meeting ID: 982 7276 3840 Passcode: 315930 Find your local number:
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
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From: Francis Craven on behalf of Francis Craven <cravenf@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re: truck interior images
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 2:03:04 PM

I understand that.. sorry if I came across in a angry way with you, not my intentions.  There is
plywood behind all of the sheetmetal. I would suggest that a call to the sales person is in order
.. Why is it our problem ? Make it be theirs?  

  If L&I will be reasonable we could open the electrical panels and boxes and see if that will
appease them ?.  My apologies for letting my frustrations show. Frank

On Tue, Aug 25, 2020, 1:51 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Frank,

I got your voicemail. Sorry to upset you.  Prioritize your other work orders first. I can call
you on Thursday to figure out a time possibly next week we can mess with this.  I hope we
don't have to take everything off, only some of the panels so I can take pictures with
my phone.  It could be bigger than we want but L&I is the driver of all this unnecessary
busy work.

Have a good day!

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
To: Megan de Vries; Amanda Ralston
Subject: Re: updated application and letter to households
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 7:49:27 AM

Hi guys;
already sent PDFs to Amanda, did you recv?

On Wed, Aug 5, 2020 at 7:36 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thanks Amanda.

Dee- can you get Amanda the pdfs? Thanks.

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020, 4:56 PM Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Megan,

Sorry for the slow reply! I'm happy to show you, but we will need all of these documents
in PDF format first. Can you do that? I asked Dee also because we want to keep the ability
in them to be online fillable and printed out.

Let me know when you're available! We can also discuss a blurb to encourage families to
fill out this year's form. I mentioned with Sally too that both the F&R app and internet
access information for families should be in most upcoming communications.
Thanks,
Amanda

 

Amanda Ralston

Communications Coordinator

425-431-7046

@EdmondsSchools

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 9:27 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Amanda,

Can you or someone on your team give me a refresher on how to change linked
documents on the website?

Attached are the documents for the english and spanish application and letter to be
updated.

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
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From: Amanda Ralston on behalf of Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re: updated application and letter to households
Date: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 4:56:15 PM

Hi Megan,

Sorry for the slow reply! I'm happy to show you, but we will need all of these documents in
PDF format first. Can you do that? I asked Dee also because we want to keep the ability in
them to be online fillable and printed out.

Let me know when you're available! We can also discuss a blurb to encourage families to fill
out this year's form. I mentioned with Sally too that both the F&R app and internet access
information for families should be in most upcoming communications.
Thanks,
Amanda

 

Amanda Ralston

Communications Coordinator

425-431-7046

@EdmondsSchools

On Mon, Jul 27, 2020 at 9:27 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Amanda,

Can you or someone on your team give me a refresher on how to change linked documents
on the website?

Attached are the documents for the english and spanish application and letter to be updated.

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
Cc: Jill Harrison; Peggy Ellis; Debra Croutworst; FamilySupport
Subject: Re: updated draft of pre-order form
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 8:28:08 AM

I think the form is simple to use and easy to understand.  Can we please add the link
to inTouch and maybe one line indicating the pre-paying is preferred (do we all agree
on that?).  Curious, what success have other departments had using Google Forms? 
Thanks

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 2:19 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

I think some may come in on commodity...tbd

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020, 2:11 PM Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
We just boxed up the last of the PB cups that were brought in for
summer meals.  We will not be purchasing any PB for the regular school
year.

Thanks,

Jill

Jill Harrison
Operations Manager, Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F
harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 2:09 PM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Sounds good, thanks! We do have pb cups so we will need to label if/when we use.

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020, 2:04 PM Peggy Ellis <ellisp@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
I got a call today about a student that is allergic to peanuts and they got a
peanut butter cup in their box. He is fine. Mom would like to know if we are
going to put peanut free on the boxes. I explained that these probably would
not be in the boxes starting the school year after Sept. We still have some in
the commons at EWH. She is fine with that and will check the boxes before
her son can get to them for now on.

Thanks

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 11:25 AM Debra Croutworst
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<croutworstd@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
The form looks easy enough...one suggestion would be to have a note or line to
include the student ID# (not required but extremely helpful)  Many times a
students name is in skyward differently than what is given to us by a student or
parent.

Debbie

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 11:06 AM Jill Harrison
<harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Ok, I was able to view it and entered information.  I select one
student and on the next page it gives me 3 spots to enter student
names, then choose the location and below that another spot to
enter another student name.  Is it supposed to be like that?

Also, on the front section do you want to add how to apply for
meal benefits?

Otherwise, very easy to follow or use.

Thank you,

Jill

Jill Harrison
Operations Manager, Food & Nutrition Services
425.431.7076 office hours 6:00-2:30 M-F
harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu
Website Facebook Instagram Menu

On Wed, Aug 19, 2020 at 9:53 AM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hello,

This pre-order form got a little big so I am looking for feedback to simplify this
for families and/or make it clearer.  Please also let me know if you see any
errors.

The intent of the pre-order form is to share it with families as soon as possible
so we can start building rosters of students for each pick up sites.  The hope is it
would be easier to verify that families qualify for free or reduced meals before
they come to pick up. It would also be easier to check them off then look each
student up in the computer.

Sally - I have a few translations but after you review and approve the english
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From: Dee Moran on behalf of Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Kari Lund; cns.supportstaff@k12.wa.us
Subject: Re: uploaded last of PEBT denials
Date: Monday, September 14, 2020 10:16:51 AM

Got it. 

On Mon, Sep 14, 2020 at 9:54 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Edmonds School District uploaded the last of our PEBT denials today. Thanks for your help
connecting these students with benefits.

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
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From: Deborah Brandi on behalf of Deborah Brandi <deb@foundationesd.org>
To: Thame Fuller
Cc: Megan de Vries; Rebeca Cadena; Deborah Jacobsen; Andrew Brokaw
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, August 27, 2020 3:02:51 PM

Oh that is lovely!!!

Deborah Brandi
Executive Director
Foundation for Edmonds School District
425.431.7260 work
206.334.0283 cell
Deb@foundationesd.org
Foundationesd.org

On Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 2:55 PM Thame Fuller <thame@foundationesd.org> wrote:
Thank you for sharing, and for all that everyone has done to help so many! 

On Thu, Aug 27, 2020, 2:49 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Thanks for sharing! Thank you also for all you have done to help us! I look forward to
seeing more of you in September.

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

On Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 2:44 PM Rebeca Cadena <rebeca@foundationesd.org> wrote:
Hello!

Today during our last day of meal sites a mother, one of our regulars, brought this card
for us to thank us for the meals. I wanted to pass it along so you guys could also enjoy
it!

Good job everyone!

Rebeca Cadena
Administrative Assistant/Development Associate
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Foundation for Edmonds School District
425-431-7084
rebeca@foundationesd.org

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <ESC-COPIER-41@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 2:34 PM
Subject: 
To: <rebeca@foundationesd.org>

-------------------
TASKalfa 5550ci
[00:c0:ee:a6:f3:40]
-------------------
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re:
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 2:36:07 PM

No need for hard copies, this is perfect! Thanks so much!

On Tue, Jul 28, 2020, 2:00 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Here you go. I am sorry I hadn't gotten to these. The hard copies are on my desk, who
should I give them to upstairs?

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
From: <ESC-COPIER-33@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Tue, Jul 28, 2020 at 1:58 PM
Subject: 
To: <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>

-------------------
TASKalfa 3551ci
[00:17:c8:24:d2:68]
-------------------
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Dee Moran
Cc: Jill Harrison; Megan de Vries
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, June 4, 2020 10:02:32 AM

I can have Ashley attach them so they don't have to be approved again.

Thank you,
Devone Miles
Senior Purchasing Agent
Edmonds School District
425-431-7065
General Schedule during COVID:
IN OFFICE:  Tuesdays 6:30 to 11 am
WORK FROM HOME:  Monday, Wed, Thurs, Fri  Hours: 6:30am-3pm

On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 10:00 AM Dee Moran <morand@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Devone:
Do you want me to attach this revision to the original requisition?  If I edit the req it
will need to be reapproved - how shall I proceed?
d

On Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 9:41 AM Jill Harrison <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Everyone,

Here is the paperwork on the Quote revision.  I will be awarding the
purchase of the milk coolers to Central Restaurant, and the purchase of
the ice machine to Bargreens today.  I believe this is all of the
information you need, and the PO is already created.  I am hoping to
have the purchase made soon, to allow them the time to get the items
delivered by the June 30th deadline for the grant requirements.  If there
is anything else I need to do, please let me know.

Thank you!

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
Date: Thu, Jun 4, 2020 at 9:37 AM
Subject: 
To: <harrisonj@edmonds.wednet.edu>

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
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From: Jessica Asp on behalf of Jessica Asp <aspj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:43:08 AM

Yes. Thank you!

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 11:38 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

This is her .75 para food service assignment that is shown on your allocation in lieu of
breakfast she is working this lunch shift.  The remaining hour will be on call and it can be
flexible because she would probably just be calling families who we have account questions
on.  Does that help? 

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

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 11:14 AM Jessica Asp <aspj@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hi Megan,

So to clarify. She will be working Food Service on Wednesdays at OH
from 11:15-1:15, when does she work the remaining hour/week? I am
assigning a detailed schedule for each day, but don't want her on call
when she is supposed to be supporting a classroom at the same time. 

I also have .75 food service on my para staffing sheet from when she
was supposed to be doing breakfast cashiering, does that allocation go
away? 

Thanks!
Jessie

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 11:06 AM Megan de Vries
<devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Hi Jessica,

Attached is Emily Francois (your para's) schedule for food service. Please let me know
if you have any questions or if this conflicts with your schedule for her. We plan to mail
this home today. Additionally she has a little extra time for us which we may have her
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-- 
Warmly,

Jessica Asp
Principal, Oak Heights Elementary
425-431-7748
aspj@edmonds.wednet.edu
she/her

Family Support Services - Click Here

Supplemental Learning Resources - Click Here

Mental Health Resources - Click Here
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From: Jessica Asp on behalf of Jessica Asp <aspj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Re:
Date: Thursday, August 20, 2020 11:14:57 AM

Hi Megan,

So to clarify. She will be working Food Service on Wednesdays at OH from
11:15-1:15, when does she work the remaining hour/week? I am
assigning a detailed schedule for each day, but don't want her on call
when she is supposed to be supporting a classroom at the same time. 

I also have .75 food service on my para staffing sheet from when she was
supposed to be doing breakfast cashiering, does that allocation go away? 

Thanks!
Jessie

On Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 11:06 AM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

Hi Jessica,

Attached is Emily Francois (your para's) schedule for food service. Please let me know if
you have any questions or if this conflicts with your schedule for her. We plan to mail this
home today. Additionally she has a little extra time for us which we may have her make
calls home to families or do other food service related work on a flexible basis.  

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
Date: Thu, Aug 20, 2020 at 10:56 AM
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
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From: Danelle Pool on behalf of Danelle Pool <poold711@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Jill Harrison
Subject: Re:
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 4:53:44 PM

Thank you so much!

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 4:38 PM Megan de Vries <devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu>
wrote:

YAY! I will make a note of that! I will start you in a central but definitely put you as our
back up! 

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

On Tue, Aug 18, 2020 at 4:31 PM Danelle Pool <poold711@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
Hello, just a FYI I’d love to go out in the food truck with Peggy if that’s a possibility?
Thanks. 
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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <no-reply@zoom.us>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Reminder: Superintendents from Across Washington state on Racial Equity and Learning during COVID-19 starts

in 1 day
Date: Wednesday, June 10, 2020 1:13:47 PM

 

Hi Megan deVries, 

This is a reminder that "Superintendents from Across Washington state on Racial
Equity and Learning during COVID-19" will begin in 1 day on:
Date Time: Jun 11, 2020 12:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada) 

Join from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device: 
Click Here to Join 
Note: This link should not be shared with others; it is unique to you.
Password: 750281
Add to Calendar   Add to Google Calendar   Add to Yahoo Calendar

Or join by phone:

US: +1 253 215 8782 or +1 301 715 8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 346 248
7799 or +1 646 876 9923 or +1 669 900 6833 or 855 880 1246 (Toll Free) or 877
853 5257 (Toll Free) 
Webinar ID: 951 0587 9298 
International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/ad9ZrAAkHX

You can cancel your registration at any time.
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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <no-reply@zoom.us>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: Reminder: Superintendents from Across Washington state on Racial Equity and Learning during COVID-19 starts

in 1 hour
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 11:27:08 AM

 

Hi Megan deVries, 

This is a reminder that "Superintendents from Across Washington state on Racial
Equity and Learning during COVID-19" will begin in 1 hour on:
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
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From: Communications & Public Relations on behalf of Communications & Public Relations
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: @District Leadership Team
Subject: Reopening Edmonds Schools 2020 - Hybrid model chosen
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 4:42:39 PM

Dear District Leadership Team,

The district has chosen to move forward with hybrid model AA/BB for reopening schools in 
the fall. Please read the communication below that will go out to all staff then all families. 

Sincerely,

Communications & Public Relations

Dear Edmonds School District families,

Welcome incoming district families! Our student records system, Skyward, has officially 
moved into the 2020-2021 school year, which means our new kindergarten through grade 12 
students are now active and families will receive all future district and school 
communications. In addition, current students have transitioned into 2020-2021 grade levels 
and graduated students have become inactive.

We are planning for students to return to school in fall 2020, but during the COVID-19 
pandemic school will have to be different. As always, our priority is the health and safety of 
students, staff and families. Based on state and local guidelines, schools are required to plan 
for 6-foot distancing for students and staff and well as other requirements. We are not able 
to accommodate all students in schools at the same time and also maintain student and staff 
safety.

The district will move forward with Hybrid Model AA/BB for fall 2020. In this model, families 
may choose in-person learning, in Student Groups A & B. Families may also choose to 
participate in online-only learning, in Student Group C. In addition, we are looking into an 
extended schedule for preschool through grade one students that would create a Student 
Group D.

HYBRID MODEL - AA/BB
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week and therefore would create Student Group D. This additional group is contingent upon 
classroom space being available to maintain social distancing. This group option is currently 
being explored and we will provide updates as soon as they are known.

WEDNESDAYS
Wednesdays will be a remote learning day for most students. This will create space for 
teacher planning and professional development for remote learning, as well as time for 
intervention services and recovery learning services for students. This day would also allow 
district staff to do deep cleaning of buildings in between student cohorts.

SPECIAL EDUCATION
Special Education services will be determined by ongoing collaboration with IEP teams. Our 
special education work group is meeting and working to develop additional opportunities for 
in-person instruction and services for students who receive special education services.  
Specifically, we are looking to add additional time in school for in-person services for 
students who receive the majority of their instruction in the special education setting.

CONTINUOUS LEARNING 2.0 
(A districtwide return to remote learning should we be ordered to close buildings by 
the state or local health departments)
Alongside our hybrid model, we will continue to plan for the instance where our entire district 
or individual buildings would need to return to a full remote learning model. We anticipate 
that at some point we may need to launch Continuous Learning 2.0 due to surges in new 
COVID-19 infections.

CHILDCARE
We understand there will be a need for childcare on the days kids are not able to participate 
with school in-person. We are actively working with our community partners and looking at 
facility space to support our families. 

REOPENING EDMONDS 2020 PLANNING TEAMS
We have created 22 work groups, with over 200 individuals involved, that meet regularly to 
give input to our three planning teams. We are working hard together to finalize a full plan for 
fall in addition to various contingencies.      

Operations, 

Student Learning

Advisory
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GUIDING PRINCIPLES FOR REOPENING EDMONDS SCHOOLS 2020 
We use our guiding principles for all planning decisions:

We will follow all guidance from state and local health departments for the health and 
safety of all students and staff.

We are committed to providing face-to-face instruction for students in the Fall.

We will provide high quality teaching and learning for all students.

We will consider the needs of our youngest learners and students most in need of 
services. 

We will consider the impacts to families surrounding each of our decisions.

COMMUNITY FEEDBACK
We are in the process of setting up webinars to gather feedback from students, families and 
community groups. Please stay tuned for details on these and other feedback opportunities 
in the coming weeks. You may also reply to this email with thoughts and ideas and we will 
share them with our planning teams. 

THANK YOU
We are listening to our students, families and staff and community partners. Thank you for 
being actively engaged in this planning process! We know that hybrid plans are stressful for 
families with many unknowns still ahead, but we hope to answer many questions together in 
the weeks ahead. 

Thank you again.

My best,

Dr. Gustavo Balderas
Superintendent
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From: Communications & Public Relations on behalf of Communications & Public Relations
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: @All Edmonds Email
Subject: Reopening Edmonds Schools 2020 - Hybrid model chosen
Date: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 5:33:35 PM

Dear colleagues,

The district has chosen to move forward with hybrid model AA/BB for reopening schools in 
the fall. Please read the communication below that will go out to families and the community 
shortly.

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

SPANISH 

Reapertura de las escuelas de Edmonds para el 2020: modelo mixto elegido
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EDUCACIÓN ESPECIAL
Los servicios de educación especial serán determinados por la colaboración continua con 
los equipos del IEP. Nuestro grupo de trabajo de educación especial se reúne y trabaja para 
desarrollar oportunidades adicionales de instrucción y servicios en persona para los 
estudiantes que reciben servicios de educación especial. Específicamente, buscamos 
agregar tiempo adicional en la escuela para servicios en persona para los estudiantes que 
reciben la mayoría de su instrucción en el entorno de educación especial.

APRENDIZAJE CONTINUO 2.0
(Un regreso para todo el distrito al aprendizaje de casa si el departamento de salud 
estatal o local nos ordena que cerremos los edificios)
Junto con nuestro modelo mixto, continuaremos planificando la instancia en la que todo 
nuestro distrito o edificios individuales tendrían que volver a un modelo de aprendizaje 
desde casa completo. Anticipamos que en algún momento tendremos que lanzar 
“Aprendizaje Continuo 2.0” debido a los aumentos repentinos en las nuevas infecciones por 
COVID-19.
 
CUIDADO INFANTIL
Entendemos que habrá necesidad de cuidado de niños los días que los niños no puedan 
participar en la escuela en persona. Estamos trabajando activamente con nuestros socios 
de la comunidad y buscando espacio en las instalaciones para apoyar a nuestras familias.
 
EQUIPOS DE PLANIFICACIÓN PARA ABRIR EDMONDS 2020
Hemos creado 22 grupos de trabajo, con otras 200 personas involucradas, que se reúnen 
regularmente para dar su opinión a nuestros tres equipos de planificación. Estamos 
trabajando juntos para finalizar un plan completo para el otoño, además de varias 
contingencias.

Operaciones,

Aprendizaje estudiantil

 Consultivo

GUÍAS PRINCIPALES PARA ABRIR LAS ESCUELAS DE EDMONDS 2020
Utilizamos nuestras guías principales para todas las decisiones de planificación:
 

Seguiremos las guías de los departamentos de salud estatal y local para la salud y la 
seguridad de todos los estudiantes y el personal.
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 Estamos comprometidos a proporcionar instrucción presencial para los estudiantes en 
el otoño.

Brindaremos enseñanza y aprendizaje de alta calidad para todos los estudiantes.

Consideraremos las necesidades de nuestros alumnos más jóvenes y estudiantes que 
necesitan más servicios.

Consideraremos los impactos en las familias que rodean cada una de nuestras 
decisiones.

 
COMENTARIOS
Estamos en el proceso de establecer seminarios web para recopilar comentarios de 
estudiantes, familias y grupos comunitarios. Estén atentos para más detalles sobre estas y 
otras oportunidades de comentarios en las próximas semanas. También puede responder a 
este correo electrónico con ideas y las compartiremos con nuestros equipos de 
planificación.
 
GRACIAS
Estamos escuchando a nuestros estudiantes, familias y personal y socios de la comunidad. 
¡Gracias por participar activamente en este proceso de planificación! Sabemos que los 
planes mixtos son estresantes para las familias con muchas cosas desconocidas aún por 
delante, pero esperamos que juntos respondamos a las preguntas en las próximas 
semanas.
 
Gracias de nuevo.
 
Saludos,
 
Dr. Gustavo Balderas
Superintendente
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From: Communications & Public Relations on behalf of Communications & Public Relations
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: @All Edmonds Email
Subject: Reopening Edmonds Schools 2020 - Hybrid model for fall
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:57:30 PM

Dear colleagues,

We hope your summer has started well.  We’d like to keep you informed of our progress 
determining what Reopening Edmonds Schools 2020 will look like. The district will 
implement a hybrid model for reopening schools in the fall. Please read the communication 
below that will go out to families and the community shortly.

Sincerely,

Communications & Public Relations 

Dear Edmonds School District families,

Thank you for your patience as we put together our strategic plan for Reopening Edmonds 
Schools 2020. 

Based on the guidance from the Governor’s Office, the Office of Superintendent of Public 
Instruction, and the Department of Health, our district, with support from the School Board, 
has determined we will implement a hybrid model for most students as we return to school 
in the fall. 

We have narrowed our hybrid model down to three options. You will see those options 
below. The district will make a final decision in the coming days and share the chosen hybrid 
model with you. 

We will have a full remote option for families who choose not to send their students to 
school for in-person instruction. We will also be prepared for Continuous Learning 2.0, 
which we would launch should schools be ordered to close buildings due to the pandemic. 
Continuous Learning 2.0 would be similar to how we operated in the spring, but in a more 
effective way. 

WHAT IS A HYBRID MODEL?
A hybrid model is where students are on campus for a portion of each week for in-person 
instruction and participate in remote learning for the remainder of the week. We understand 
the challenges this presents related to scheduling and childcare. Our hope is by providing 
this information now, families can start making their arrangements and planning ahead. 

WHY USE A HYBRID MODEL?
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and recovery learning services will be determined by Individualized Education Program (IEP) 
teams.

FULL REMOTE LEARNING OPTION AVAILABLE
We understand and support those of our students and families who prefer a full remote 
learning model for the fall. The district is planning to provide this instructional model for 
students.

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
As we finalize our plans for in-person/remote learning, it is important to know the guiding 
principles the district is using to drive all of our decisions:

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

We will consider the needs of our youngest learners and those farthest from 
educational justice first.

We will consider the impacts to families surrounding each of our decisions.

REOPENING EDMONDS 2020 PLANNING TEAMS
The executive leadership team for the district has established and will oversee working 
groups for implementing our reopening plans.   

OPERATIONS: The COVID-19 Emergency Response team will lead operational and 
logistical considerations for reopening schools. Examples of this work include health 
screening protocols, social distancing plans and cleaning requirements. The team will 
focus on the following areas: Transportation, Food & Nutrition Services, Health 
Services, Custodial/Maintenance/Grounds, Extra Curricular, Technology, Business 
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Services, Safety/Security, Human Resources, Childcare and Communications. 
STUDENT LEARNING: The Continuous Learning Task Force, made up of educators 
and administrators, will focus on the instructional side and develop a plan for both 
reopening for in-person instruction and for pivoting back to fully remote instruction.
ADVISORY TEAM: This team will include students, families and community members 
who will provide input and direction for our reopening work. 

THANK YOU
We want to thank our students, families, staff and community for your support and 
understanding as we make decisions on how to provide education opportunities to our 
students during the COVID-19 pandemic. We are committed to the health and safety of our 
community. 

Thank you again.

My best,

Dr. Gustavo Balderas
Superintendent

Spanish
Abriendo Edmonds 2020 - Modelo mixto anunciado para el otoño

Estimadas familias del Distrito Escolar de Edmonds:

Gracias por su paciencia mientras elaboramos nuestro plan estratégico para abrir las 
escuelas de Edmonds para el 2020.

Basado en la guianza  de la Oficina del Gobernador, la Oficina del Superintendente de 
Instrucción Pública y el Departamento de Salud, nuestro distrito, con el apoyo de la Mesa 
Directiva del Distrito, ha determinado que implementaremos un modelo mixto para la 
mayoría de los estudiantes cuando regresemos a la escuela en el otoño.

Hemos seleccionado tres opciones para nuestros modelos mixtos. Vea las opciones a 
continuación. El distrito tomará una decisión final en los próximos días y compartirá con 
usted el modelo mixto elegido.

Tendremos una opción completamente desde casa para las familias que eligen no enviar a 
sus estudiantes a la escuela para instrucción en persona. También estaremos preparados 
para “Aprendizaje desde casa 2.0,” que lanzaremos si se ordena que las escuelas cierren 
los edificios debido a la pandemia. “Aprendizaje desde casa 2.0” sería similar a cómo 
operamos en la primavera, pero mucho mejor y más planeado.
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¿QUÉ ES UN MODELO MIXTO?
Un modelo mixto es donde los estudiantes están en el campus durante una parte de cada 
semana para recibir instrucción en persona y participan en el aprendizaje desde casa 
durante el resto de la semana. Entendemos los desafíos que esto presenta en relación con 
la programación y el cuidado de niños. Nuestra esperanza es al proporcionar esta 
información ahora, las familias pueden comenzar a hacer sus arreglos y planificar con 
anticipación.

¿POR QUÉ USAR UN MODELO MIXTO?
El Centros para el Control y Prevención de Enfermedades (CDC) recomiendan que las 
escuelas fomenten el distanciamiento social usando un mayor espacio, grupos pequeños y 
menos mezcla entre grupos. El modelo mixto permitirá que nuestro distrito siga estas pautas 
de el CDC. Entendemos que cualquier modelo en persona lleva cierto riesgo. Sin embargo, 
se implementarán procedimientos extensos para limitar la transmisión de COVID-19. El 
modelo mixto también nos prepara para cualquier resurgencia de COVID-19 que requerirá 
que nos detengamos y reiniciemos en función por orden de salud pública.

OPCIONES DE MODELOS MIXTOS
El distrito está considerando tres modelos mixtos. Las opciones se basan en la información 
proveída por familias y personal.

Opción 1
Modelo mixto - AA/BB
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Los estudiantes estarán en el Grupo A o en el Grupo B y seguirán ese modelo mixto. Los 
estudiantes del Grupo C harán un aprendizaje desde casa completamente. Como puede ver 
en el gráfico, los estudiantes del Grupo A asistirán a la escuela en persona los lunes y 
martes. Ese mismo grupo de estudiantes hará aprendizaje desde casa los miércoles, jueves 
y viernes. Los estudiantes en el Grupo B harán aprendizaje desde casa los lunes, martes y 
miércoles. Su grupo específico asistirá a la escuela en persona los jueves y viernes.

Opción 2
Modelo mixto - AB/AB
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Los estudiantes estarán en el Grupo A o en el Grupo B y seguirán ese modelo mixto. Los 
estudiantes del Grupo C harán un aprendizaje desde casa completamente. Como puede ver 
en el gráfico, los estudiantes del Grupo A asistirán a la escuela en persona los lunes y 
jueves. Ese mismo grupo de estudiantes hará aprendizaje desde casa martes, miércoles y 
viernes. Los estudiantes en el Grupo B asistirán a la escuela en persona los martes y 
viernes. Harán aprendizaje desde casa los lunes, miércoles y jueves.

Opción 3
Modelo mixto - Adicional grupo D

Los estudiantes de jardín de infantes y primer grado asistirán a la escuela en persona con 
mayor frecuencia y, por lo tanto, crearemos un Grupo D. Nuestros estudiantes de segundo a 
duodécimo grado estarán en el Grupo A o en el Grupo B. Los grupos pueden utilizar el 
Modelo mixto AA / BB o AB / AB. Los estudiantes del Grupo C harán un aprendizaje desde 
casa completamente. El Grupo D incluirá estudiantes de jardín de infantes y primer grado 
que asistirán a la escuela en persona con mayor frecuencia.

MIÉRCOLES
Los miércoles serán un día de aprendizaje desde casa para la mayoría de los estudiantes. 
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Esto creará espacio para que los maestros tengan tiempo de planeación y desarrollo 
profesional para el aprendizaje desde casa, tambien dara tiempo para los servicios de 
aprendizaje de recuperación para los estudiantes y la limpieza profunda de los edificios.

EDUCACIÓN ESPECIAL
Los servicios de educación especial serán determinados por el programa. Los servicios de 
aprendizaje de intervención para estudiantes y los servicios de aprendizaje de recuperación 
serán determinados por los equipos del Programa de Educación Individualizada (IEP).

OPCIÓN DE APRENDIZAJE COMPLETAMENTE DESDE CASA DISPONIBLE
Entendemos y apoyamos a aquellos de nuestros estudiantes y familias que prefieren un 
modelo de aprendizaje desde casa completo para el otoño. El distrito planea proporcionar 
este modelo de instrucción para estudiantes.

APRENDIZAJE DESDE CASA 2.0
(Un regreso de todo el distrito al aprendizaje desde casa si el departamento de salud 
estatal o local nos ordena que cerremos los edificios.)
Junto con nuestro modelo mixto, continuaremos planificando si necesitamos que todo 
nuestro distrito regrese a un modelo de aprendizaje desde casa. Anticipamos que en algún 
momento tendremos que lanzar “Aprendizaje desde casa 2.0” debido a los aumentos en 
nuevas infecciones de COVID-19.

PRINCIPIOS DE GUIANZA PARA ABRIR LAS ESCUELAS DE EDMONDS 2020
A medida que finalizamos nuestros planes para aprendizaje en persona o desde casa, es 
importante reconocer los principios que el distrito está utilizando para guiar todas nuestras 
decisiones:

Seguiremos la orientación de los departamentos de salud estatales y locales para la 
salud y seguridad de todos los estudiantes y personal.

Estamos comprometidos a proporcionar instrucción en persona para los estudiantes 
en el otoño.

Brindaremos enseñanza y aprendizaje de alta calidad para todos los estudiantes.

Consideraremos primero las necesidades de nuestros alumnos más jóvenes y los 
más alejados de la justicia educativa.

Consideraremos los impactos a familias que rodean cada una de nuestras decisiones.
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ABRIENDO EDMONDS 2020 EQUIPOS DE PLANIFICACIÓN
El equipo de liderazgo ejecutivo del distrito ha establecido y supervisará grupos de trabajo 
para implementar nuestros planes para abrir las escuelas.

OPERACIONES: El equipo de “Respuesta a Emergencias de COVID-19” liderará las 
consideraciones operativas y logísticas para abrir las escuelas. Ejemplos de este 
trabajo incluyen protocolos de evaluación de salud, planes de distanciamiento social y 
requisitos de limpieza. El equipo se centrará en las siguientes áreas: transporte, 
servicios de alimentación y nutrición, servicios de salud, custodia / mantenimiento / 
terrenos, actividades extra curricular, tecnología, servicios de negocio, seguridad / 
protección, recursos humanos, cuidado de niños y comunicaciones.

APRENDIZAJE ESTUDIANTIL: El Grupo de Trabajo de Aprendizaje, compuesta por 
educadores y administradores, se enfocará en el lado de la instrucción y desarrollará 
un plan para reabrir la instrucción en persona y poder volver a la instrucción 
totalmente desde casa.

EQUIPO DE ASESORAMIENTO: Este equipo incluirá a estudiantes, familias y 
miembros de la comunidad que proporcionarán su opinión y dirección para nuestro 
trabajo para abrir.

GRACIAS
Queremos agradecer a nuestros estudiantes, familias, personal y comunidad por su apoyo y 
comprensión mientras tomamos decisiones sobre cómo proporcionar oportunidades de 
educación a nuestros estudiantes durante la pandemia de COVID-19. Estamos 
comprometidos a la salud y la seguridad de nuestra comunidad.

Gracias de nuevo.

Saludos,

Dr. Gustavo Balderas
Superintendente
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From: Communications on behalf of Communications <communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @All Edmonds Email
Subject: Required information - Student Intent Form 2020-21
Date: Thursday, August 13, 2020 2:48:28 PM

Hello Staff,

The below email will be sent to all district families later today in our top eight languages.

The Student Intent Form within Skyward includes the following question:

As we plan to offer in-person learning later in the school year if it is safe to do so, which option do you choose for your 
student? (There will be an opportunity to change your intent as we get closer to the possibility of opening our buildings.)

My student will attend school for in-person learning in the Hybrid Model AA/BB.

My student will continue with fully remote learning.

Thanks,
Communications

REOPENING EDMONDS SCHOOLS 2020 - CRITICAL PLANNING UNDERWAY
In addition to planning for starting school on Sept. 9, 2020 in the fully remote learning model of Continuous Learning 2.0, 
the district must also continue to plan for opening schools for in-person learning later in the school year when it is safe to do 
so. 

In order for the district to adequately prepare for reopening later in the year for in-person learning in the Hybrid Model 
AA/BB, while continuing to offer a fully remote option, it is critical you fill out the Student Intent Form 2020-21 by 
Wednesday, Aug. 19, 2020. The district will use this information to plan how we will assign students and teaching staff with 
hopes of avoiding major disruption during a transition when we can safely offer in-person learning. 

UNDECIDED?
We understand families may not know if they will send their students to school for in-person learning this school year. There 
will be an opportunity to change your intent as we get closer to the possibility of opening our buildings. Please give 
us your best answer that you have today. 

WHAT WILL FULLY REMOTE LEARNING LOOK LIKE WHEN IN-PERSON LEARNING IS OFFERED?
There are still many details to be finalized, but we have set the following goals for the fully remote option that will happen as 
other families are opting for in-person learning:  

Students’ instructional program will match the Continuous Learning 2.0 model; the schedule, time allocations, and 
expectations would, to the degree possible, remain the same.  
Students remain enrolled in their assigned school.  
Students remain in their current program. This includes International Baccalaureate (IB), Highly Capable, and 
Advanced Placement (AP).

IN-PERSON LEARNING (HYBRID MODEL AA/BB)
Earlier in the summer, the district shared our plans for in-person learning in the Hybrid Model AA/BB. Please see our 
website to review this option. 

PREVIOUS SURVEY
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Thank you to our families who filled out the survey in July regarding in-person learning, fully remote learning, transportation 
needs and childcare needs. That information helped us get initial data on what families were thinking. The purpose of this 
Student Intent Form 2020-21 is for families to now register their student(s) for either in-person learning  or to continue with 
fully remote learning. The district will use this information to begin planning how we will assign students and teaching staff 
for when it is safe to offer in-person learning.   

THANK YOU!
Thank you for filling out the Student Intent Form 2020-21. Your information is critical to the district’s planning.
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From: Annette Thornhill on behalf of Annette Thornhill <thornhilla@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Cc: Cynthia E Nelson
Subject: Return to School
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2020 4:31:20 PM

Megan:

I am curious, we briefly touched on this at our meeting last week, but IF we are
100% remote for the return to school in September, what will be the food
service pickup locations?  What are your plans for distribution?

I am asking because it has been mentioned before about having hotspots
available at those meal pickup sites so our students could possibly download their
work assignments, work/complete them at home and then upload them when they
get access to the internet.

If you knew what those meal pickup sites were and where you would be set up,  it
would be helpful for us in our possible planning for this remote learning option.

Just trying to think ahead a little.........

You don't have to respond right now, but if we could have this as a follow up
talking point at our next meeting that would be great.

Thanks for everything!

Annette
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From: Assistant Superintendent Greg Schwab on behalf of Assistant Superintendent Greg Schwab
<information@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: deVriesM691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: SURVEY: We���re planning for reopening schools in the fall - tell us your thoughts!
Date: Wednesday, June 17, 2020 3:54:58 PM

Dear Edmonds School District families,

We want you to know that intense discussions are currently underway with our new
superintendent, Dr. Gustavo Balderas, and cabinet members (executive leadership) to make
decisions for how the Edmonds School District will reopen in the fall. First, we want to hear
from you.

The district will be following the guidelines from the OSPI that were released last week and
will also look at what our neighboring districts are planning. Most importantly, we will be
working to clearly identify the needs of our own students, families, and staff as we consider
how to reopen in the fall.

FAMILY SURVEY
Please share your thoughts and ideas with us by filling out our family survey. Your input is
critical in our decision making process.

**PLEASE TAKE OUR FAMILY SURVEY**
(Deadline: Wednesday, June 24, 2020)

We know everyone is anxious to know what school will look like in September. Please know
that we are working diligently to get our specific plan in place so we can begin the planning
process for the start of school. We will continue to bring you updates as we have them.

THANK YOU
We want to thank you for your continued patience, understanding and cooperation as we enter
into this next step of our critical work for students, staff and families over the next several
weeks. 

Sincerely,

Greg Schwab
Assistant Superintendent

 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013722



Edmonds School District would like to continue connecting with you via email. If you prefer to be
removed from our list, please contact Edmonds School District directly. To stop receiving all email
messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:
Unsubscribe

SchoolMessenger is a notification service used by the nation's leading school systems to connect
with parents, students and staff through voice, SMS text, email, and social media.
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Sincerely,
Cliff Meyers, President
cmeyers@clearvuss.com
240-285-0105
Join ClearVu for Free! 
http://https://clearvuss.com

Copyright © 2020 *ClearVu School Services, LLC, All rights reserved.

Our mailing address is:
8233 Fox Hunt Lane
Frederick, MD 21701

240.285.0105

www.clearvuss.com
Want to change how you receive these emails?

You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list.
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From: Amanda Ralston on behalf of Amanda Ralston <ralstona@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @District Leadership Team
Subject: Skyward Family Access - "Welcome to the 2020-21 school year!"
Date: Friday, August 7, 2020 2:50:44 PM

Hello team,

We wanted to let you know that we are sending the following email to all district families this
afternoon. It shares details for how families, new and continuing, are able to access Skyward. 

The email will be send out in the following languages:

English
Spanish
Vietnamese
Russian
Amharic
Arabic
Korean
Mandarin

Please let us know if you have any questions.

Happy Friday!

We look forward to welcoming our new and continuing students to the Edmonds School 
District in September! While we hoped to be back in-person, we made the difficult decision to 
begin the school year in the fully remote learning model of Continuous Learning 2.0 to keep 
students, staff and families safe. 

We want to share with those of you new to the district (and remind those who have been 
here and may have forgotten) information about our student information system. We hope all 
families will get familiar with the important system as we prepare for the school year.  

Please click the link above, sign in and double check contact information!

Skyward Family Access in our student information system that contains important 
information like grades, attendance and other important information for each family and 
student. We ask each parent/guardian to go to Skyward to set up or review your account. 
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From: Devone Miles on behalf of Devone Miles <milesd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Sorry I missed your email/call Re: Credit card
Date: Sunday, July 5, 2020 1:07:15 PM

Hi,

Thank you for contacting me.  I am taking time off July 2 thru July 5 and will return
on July 6.

If  you have an emergency, please contact Chris Cullison at
cullisonc@edmonds.wednet.edu.  

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
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From: Doug Wordell on behalf of Doug Wordell <DougW@spokaneschools.org>
To: Alisha Peretti; Heather Berthold; Teresa.Fields@kent.k12.wa.us; Lisa Johnson; Campbell-Aikens, Janis; Mollie

Langum; Doug Wordell; Megan de Vries; Joanna Peeler; Jessica Finger; Garrett Berdan
Subject: Spokane Public Schools Nutrition Services Meal Service Plans
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2020 9:38:14 PM
Attachments: COVID-19 NS Meal Service Plans 2020-21 draft 8-11-20.docx

SPS Nutrition Services Covid Return to School Menu Plans 8-11-20.docx

Dear Awesome NS Directors,
 
Attached is the most current drafts of our SPS meal service plans.  There is still a lot of work to be
done, but we are on our way to maximizing our distance learning meal program.  Garrett Berdan put
together our initial 5 day meal kit cycle menu that is attached.

Enjoy your Thursday!
 
Doug Wordell, RD
Director of Nutrition Services
Spokane Public Schools
200 N. Bernard
Spokane WA, 99201
509-354-7391
NS Meal Resources
NS Staff Resources

 

Nourishing Minds & Bodies with Delicious Food
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From: Communications Department on behalf of Communications Department
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: Mara Marano-Bianco
Bcc: all@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: State announces changes to school vaccine requirements for remote learning
Date: Tuesday, August 25, 2020 4:45:07 PM
Attachments: Guidance - Vaccine Requirements During Distance Learning.pdf

Please read the message below from Student Health Services Manager Mara 
Marano-Bianco RN, BSN, CPH

Dear colleagues,

The Department of Health (DOH) and the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction 
(OSPI) announced changes today, Aug. 25, 2020, on immunization requirements for the 
2020–21 School Year and K–12 programs only. 

In light of the pandemic, there is a recognition that some students will not be able to meet 
the immunization requirements by the first day of school. The change made today allows a 
student who is not fully immunized to participate in remote learning, and not to be excluded 
from school. Students not in compliance with their immunization should be immediately 
enrolled and served in a remote setting only.

Schools are expected to continue to work with the families to bring students into 
compliance. This new recommendation is clear that students upon their return to in-person 
instruction, services, or activities on campus will need to comply to receive programming. 
This includes a hybrid model where students are partially in school and partially remote. If a 
student is not in compliance with immunization requirements, they should remain enrolled 
but excluded from physically attending school. 

An exemption to this recommendation, required by current state and federal law, addresses 
students experiencing homelessness or living in foster care situations must be enrolled and 
served, regardless of their immunization status or educational setting.

The letter from the DOH and OSPI is attached below.

Please contact me with any questions. 

Thank you,

Mara
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From: Communications Department on behalf of Communications Department
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: @District Leadership Team
Subject: Student daily schedules for the fully remote model, Continuous Learning 2.0
Date: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:07:41 PM

Dear DLT,

We want to share with you the drafts of the student daily schedules for the fully remote 
learning model, Continuous Learning 2.0. We will share this information with all staff shortly 
and then our families. 

Thank you,

Communications Department

Elementary School Schedule

Click on the image for a larger, printable document (PDF)

Middle School Schedules
Contact your school to find out if you have a 6-period day or a block schedule.
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From: Communications Department on behalf of Communications Department
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: undisclosed-recipients:
Bcc: all@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Student daily schedules for the fully remote model, Continuous Learning 2.0
Date: Friday, August 14, 2020 12:10:54 PM

Dear staff,

We want to share with you the drafts of the student daily schedules for the fully remote 
learning model, Continuous Learning 2.0. We will share this information with our families 
and the community shortly. 

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
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From: Andrea Collins on behalf of Andrea Collins <collinsa@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries
Subject: Summer School Support
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 8:33:48 AM

Hi Megan,

Do you have a list of students that have current mieal benefits that will be for eyes only for my
summer school secretary, so she can authorize payments for the reduced price for summer
school courses? 

Current secondary students 7 - 12 with FRL status. Is this possible in a PDF type list? 

Thank you,
Andrea 

Andrea B. Collins                           
Principal                                                                         
College Place Middle School
Home of the Cougars! 
Edmonds School District Contacts during school closure due to COVID-19
Edmonds School District FamilyResources & Supplemental Resources for Learning
Chromebook Support Line: (425) 431-1211 or techsupport@edmonds15.org
Family Support Office Number: 425-431-1454
Family Support Email: familysupport@edmonds.wednet.edu
For updates on Closure: CLICK HERE 
Additional Resources:http://bit.ly/ESDfamilysupport      
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From: Hiroe Ball on behalf of Hiroe Ball <ballh@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: Megan de Vries; Jill Harrison; Clementk@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Summer work
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 8:17:15 AM

Good morning Megan, Jill, and Kathi,

I hope everything is going well for you.
I have signed up to work at Meadowdale Middle and Lynndale Elementary on Tuesdays until
August 4th.
I was planning to go back to Japan to care for my mother.  However she passed away last
week. 
With COVID, even if I went to Japan, I couldn’t visit her in hospital nor could I attend her
funeral anyway. My family and friends helped me to grieve my mother’s loss.

Since I am here, if you need me to work at Meadowdale Middle and Lynndale Elementary on
Tuesdays after August 4th, I can work until the end of summer which I believe is September
1st at those sites.  I enjoy working at these places. 
If you have someone already signed up, It is ok too. I just wanted to ask.
Please let me know.

Have a nice day

Hiroe Ball

-- 

Hiroe Ball
Seaview Kitchen
425.431.3460 office
ballh@edmonds.wednet.edu
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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <no-reply@zoom.us>
To: Megan deVries
Subject: Superintendents from Across Washington state on Racial Equity and Learning during COVID-19 Confirmation
Date: Tuesday, June 9, 2020 8:26:28 AM

 

Hi Megan deVries, 

Thank you for registering for "Superintendents from Across Washington state on
Racial Equity and Learning during COVID-19". 

Please submit any questions to: arik@educationvoters.org

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

Description: As guidelines for reopening schools in the fall are being finalized, school
districts across Washington state are now focusing on racial equity while
implementing continuous learning plans, and students, parents, and educators are
trying to navigate new systems and expectations.

In this free webinar June 11 at 12:30pm, Seattle Superintendent Denise Juneau,
Spokane Superintendent Shelley Redinger, Everett Superintendent Ian Saltzman,
Federal Way Superintendent Tammy Campbell, North Kitsap Superintendent
Laurynn Evans, and Freeman Superintendent Randy Russell will share how racial
equity is being addressed during this historic time, describe which approaches to
COVID-19 remote learning are currently working, outline what we need now to
support school districts in Washington state, and answer your questions.

Moderated by League of Education Voters Communications Director Arik Korman. 

Or iPhone one-tap :
US: +12532158782,,95105879298# or +13462487799,,95105879298#

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):     
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US: +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 301 715
8592 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 646 876 9923 or 855 880 1246 (Toll Free) or 877
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
Subject: Technology Department Update
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 8:46:09 AM

**This message is being sent on behalf of Superintendent Dr. Gustavo Balderas**

Dear staff,

I want to share with you an update on the Technology Department and changes in 
leadership.

After more than 26 years serving as the Technology Director for the Edmonds School 
District, Cynthia Nelson, is retiring. Her last day with the district will be Oct. 2, 2020. We are 
grateful for her many years of service. Cythia originally planned to retire at the end of June, 
however, when COVID-19 hit, she decided to stay on and continue to support our 
Technology Department. 

I have named Chris Bailey as Interim Technology Director. Chris has been with the district 
since 2007 and has been the Operations Manager for the Technology Department since 
2013. 

Best,

Gustavo
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From: Communications Department on behalf of Communications Department
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

To: undisclosed-recipients:
Bcc: esc@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Technology Department Update
Date: Tuesday, September 15, 2020 9:02:08 AM

**This message is being sent on behalf of Superintendent Dr. Gustavo Balderas**

Dear ESC staff,

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
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From: Gustavo Balderas on behalf of Gustavo Balderas <balderasg@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @District Leadership Team
Subject: Thank you
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 4:42:24 PM

Colleagues,  
 
I wanted to drop a quick line to you expressing my gratitude in the work that 
Edmonds SD has done in preparing for the start of the 2020-21 school 
year.  The fall will be much different than the spring, with different 
expectations for our students and for our staff.  Although we still have 
questions to be answered, we will work together to ensure that the 
education we provide our 21,000+ students is the best it can be under the 
current circumstances. 
 
As I look back at all we have faced in these last six months, I reflect at the 
opportunity to look at education differently.  This pandemic has focused our 
efforts to ensure all of our students have 1:1 devices and access to the 
internet. We have also improved our processes and approach for effective 
remote teaching/learning for all students. 
 
As I begin my tenure in Edmonds SD, I will work with you to ensure that we 
continue to focus our equity work for ALL students to succeed, we will 
complete our strategic planning process that will be used to develop our 
budget and create a multiyear road map for the district, and we will 
communicate with you often and in different formats.
 
Despite the many challenges we are all dealing with due to the pandemic, I 
know we will come out better because of it as a school district.  And I do 
believe that education will be different moving forward and that excites 
me.   

The District Team is still bargaining over working conditions for all staff and 
we hope to get these finalized very soon.  Our goal is always doing what is 
best for our kids and staff and safety is paramount. 
Please stay healthy and I look forward to seeing you in buildings soon.
 
My best to each of you –
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
Subject: Update on the final weeks of school
Date: Friday, June 5, 2020 2:57:32 PM

Hello All,

The following message will be sent in English and Spanish to all secondary students and
families later today.

Regards,
Communications & Public Relations
_______

June 5, 2020

Dear secondary students and families:

As hard as it is to believe, we are closing in on the final day of the school year, June 19. We 
have been so very impressed with your engagement in school during these last several 
weeks as we have completely transitioned delivery of content and instruction to a remote 
learning format. We know that it has been a challenge to make this shift for both students 
and for  family members, so thank you for your work!

June 19 is the last day of school, and as we are preparing to wrap up the school year, we 
wanted to share some important information with you about the final full week of the school 
year, June 15 - June 19.  We are asking teachers to wrap up their instructional plans and 
assignments with the week of June 8 - June 12 being the final week that teachers will 
provide any new assignments for students to complete. We are asking our teachers to use 
the following week, June 15 - June 19, to work with students to finish submitting classwork 
that has been assigned previously and to also work on developing plans to help students 
who will earn an Incomplete grade in their class(es) to recover that grade and earn credit. 
There will still be some assignments that are due during this final week of school as 
teachers may have assigned projects or other work that took multiple weeks for students to 
complete. But, again, teachers will not be assigning any new work for students to complete 
after June 12.  

If you have any questions about student work that needs to be completed in these final 
days and weeks, we encourage you to contact teachers directly. And finally to our families, 
please help us to encourage your students to finish these final weeks of the school year 
strong. Once we get to June 19, we will all be able to take a well-deserved break for 
summer and get ready for the coming school year.  
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
Subject: Updates from Snohomish Health District regarding COVID-19 and in-person learning
Date: Friday, September 11, 2020 2:57:50 PM

Hello All,

We want to share the latest announcement from Snohomish Health District with information 
about updated recommendations for schools.

COVID-19 UPDATE
Snohomish Health District shared that the rate of new COVID-19 cases continues to 
decline. 

Snohomish Health District updated recommendations that school districts may begin 
planning for how to expand in-person learning to elementary school students, as well as 
special needs and high needs students of any grade level. They continue to recommend 
that middle and high school students remain in full-remote learning. 

Please read the entire news release from Snohomish Health District for more 
information.

TIMELINE
We have previously shared with our staff and community that we plan to do any type of 
switch to in-person learning at the start of each new quarter or semester. 

We have provided the approximate dates for a possible return to in-person learning, if it is 
safe to do so:

Nov. 12, 2020 - start of second quarter
Feb. 3, 2021 - start of second semester 
April 14, 2021 - start of third quarter

NEXT STEPS
Please look for more updates in the coming weeks as the district weighs the latest 
recommendations from Snohomish Health District, our current health and safety protocols, 
and other recommendations from the Department of Health and the Office of the State 
Superintendent of Instruction.

THANK YOU!
We want to thank all staff for this amazing week of supporting all our students to kick off a 
new school year unlike any of us have ever seen. 
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From: Debby Carter on behalf of Debby Carter <carterd@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: dlt@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: Volunteers in Remote Environment
Date: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:07:19 PM

Colleagues,

There have been questions regarding the use of volunteers for meeting with students in small groups over
Zoom.  While we understand the importance of volunteers, at this time we are asking that you not use volunteers
for working with students.  Our decision is based on several factors:

Working in small groups with students is a job function of paraeducators.  Our first responsibility
would be to schedule this work with paraeducators, who are employed by the District, have received
training, have gone through the appropriate background checks and in most cases, already have a
relationship established with the students.  In response to questions over the year about volunteer
support and paraeducator work, the District has worked to ensure there are guidelines for volunteers. 
As we review our enrollment and any potential impacts to our employees groups, we need to be
mindful of how we are using volunteers.  We acknowledge that individual schools may have assigned
all paraeducator hours and have a base of volunteers, but during this remote learning scenario, we
want to have a consistent parameter across the District regarding the use of volunteers.  
Volunteers go through a limited background check, as they are not to be alone with students.  When
using volunteers during normal school hours, there is oversight by the teacher or another school
adult.  Zoom breakout rooms are not conducive to the same level of oversight and supervision.

When we begin to move into the stages of our hybrid model, this would be the appropriate time to re-visit the
role of volunteers in supporting our students and their learning.  

Thanks,
Cabinet
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From: Iberle, Christopher (AGR) on behalf of Iberle, Christopher (AGR) <CIberle@agr.wa.gov>
To: Iberle, Christopher (AGR)
Subject: WA Flour donation for your school meal distribution?
Date: Thursday, July 2, 2020 8:47:56 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear school district nutrition staff,
 
Are you interested in a donation of 490 – 5lb bags of Washington grown flour to give out with your
meal distribution?
Shepherd’s Grain is looking to donate a pallet of flour to a local school district to help you all keep
families fed during the pandemic!
 
Since your district might be doing some multi-day distribution of multiple meals and is near Seattle, I
thought you might be able to distribute bags of flour to families.
Or if you are doing any sort of baking at your district, they could make the donation in 50lb bags
instead.
 
Please let me know if you are interested! You would have to arrange for pick-up of the flour at
Merlino Foods in Seattle. If transportation is an issue, I might be able to help find an organization to
truck the donation to you.
 
Thank you for all you do,
 
Chris Iberle
Farm to School Lead
Regional Markets Program
cell: 206-714-2757
ciberle@agr.wa.gov | agr.wa.gov/farmtoschool
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From: Arik Korman on behalf of Arik Korman <no-reply@zoom.us>
To: devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: We are sorry that you were not able to attend our webinar
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 12:20:19 PM

 

Hi Megan deVries, 

We're sorry that you were not able to attend Superintendents from Across
Washington state on Racial Equity and Learning during COVID-19.

Please submit your questions or comments to: arik@educationvoters.org.

Here is a link to the recording of the webinar (you can enable closed captions on
YouTube) and our COVID-19 Resources page: https://educationvoters.org/get-
involved/lunchtime-levinars/previous-levinars/#superintendents-racialequity-covid19

Feel free to share with your networks. 

Here is contact info for our panelists, who each received a copy of the webinar chat
log and Q&A report:

Randy Russell, Superintendent, Freeman School District: rrussell@freemansd.org
Laurynn Evans, Superintendent, North Kitsap School District: levans@nkschools.org
Tammy Campbell, Superintendent, Federal Way School District:
superintendent@fwps.org
Ian Saltzman, Superintendent, Everett School District: superintendent@everettsd.org
Shelley Redinger, Superintendent, Spokane School District:
shelleyr@spokaneschools.org
Denise Juneau, Superintendent, Seattle School District:
superintendent@seattleschools.org

Also, Everett Superintendent Dr. Ian Saltzman and North Kitsap Superintendent Dr.
Laurynn Evans wrote guest blogs describing their district's process of developing
thoughtful continuous learning strategies. Here is Dr. Saltzman's blog:
https://educationvoters.org/2020/05/27/adjusting-to-remote-learning/ And here is Dr.
Evans' blog: https://educationvoters.org/2020/06/08/north-kitsap-school-district-
guest-blog-our-experience-with-continuous-learning/

Our next LEVinar on Wednesday, June 17th will be our first Spanish-language
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webinar. A panel of parent educators from a local Parents As Teachers program will
talk about how parenting has been impacted by COVID-19, describe how children
learn in different ways, share sample learning schedules, and provide coping
strategies to use during these stressful times. Here is the link to register:
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_nviUfnCOSZCW7oN7JF0FLQ

On June 26 at 12:30 pm, Treehouse CEO Lisa Chin and Chief Policy & Strategy
Officer Dawn Rains will share how their nonprofit organization took immediate action
to respond to the challenges of COVID-19, outline how we can best support students
in foster care, and answer your questions. Here is the link to register:
https://zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_nIJfOmg7QIuRmtLL3Oe2dg

I hope you and your family stay well and that you have a good weekend, all things
considered. Each one of us has the right to feel safe and valued.

-Arik
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Don't miss out, add support@foodhandlersolutions.com to your address book 
to make sure you get future emails. 

Copyright © 2020 Food Handler Solutions

Unsubscribe
Bart Christian

5111 W Tangerine Rd.
Marana, AZ 85658

United States
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Sign up here to RSVP for this free event: https://eec-wa.org/event/time-in-memorium-native-education-and-
history-in-our-curriculum-lunch-and-learn/

Contact Info:

Equity in Education Coalition 
605 SW 108th St. 
Seattle , WA 98146
United States

If you believe you received this message in error or wish to no longer receive email from us, please unsubscribe.
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
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From: Equity in Educat on Coalition on behalf of Equity in Education Coalition <info@eec-wa.org>
To: Megan De Vr es
Subject: Your Equity in Education Newsletter
Date: Friday, July 31, 2020 12:51:42 PM

 

Hi Megan,
 

 
Good Afternoon!
 
Interpreters Rising is a Labor Trade Organization representing Labor
& Industries Language Access Providers (interpreters.) 
We are asking the support of our communities to join hand in hand in protecting
language access providers, the right to protect our labor rights, the right to
collective bargaining, the right to fair negotiations. 
 
In solidarity please sign and share our petition.
https://sign.moveon.org/petitions/l-i-implements-ssb-6245-language-
access-providers-without-collective-bargaining

 
 

Centering Equity in Economic Recovery - South King County Fund

Port of Seattle Commission designated $1.5 million to fund five local non-
profits 

Equity Index

 

 

State Broadband Office needs you to help identify low or no high-speed internet
service areas

In July 2019, members from both the Paraeducator Board and the Professional Educator Standards Board (PESB)
began working on their 2021-25 strategic plan. The four year strategic plan helps us determine long-term goals, actions
we will take to reach them, and key performance indicators to help monitor progress. A draft online of the plan can be
seen here: website.

PESB's community forums on September 2nd will include one hour feedback sessions focusing on a specific area of the
educator career continuum. Registration is limited, so please RSVP at your earliest convenience. The registration link
will close on September 1.

Register to Attend

 

 

2021-2023 Youth Recreational Facilities Grant application deadline extended to Aug. 13

These grants fund 25% of eligible capital costs up to $1.2 milion for nonresidential facilities that provide youth (K-12)
with recreation opportunities integrated with social and/or educational services.

Please use this link to go to the ZoomGrants website. If you have a ZoomGrants account, log in and follow the
instructions. If you are a new user, complete the required information for a new ZoomGrants account to create a profile.
Please do not use “The” as the first word in the agency name. Once the agency profile has been created, select the
YRF Grant, click the “Apply” button and start your proposal. Answers are automatically saved after each response.

If you have any questions or need any assistance, please email capprograms@commerce.wa.gov or call our main line
at 360-725-3075. Thanks, and have a great summer!

Learn More

 
WHAT:                 Justice for Girls Digital Town Hall

WHERE:               Virtua  

REGISTER:           CLICK HERE TO REGISTER
 
FLYER:                  Attached
 

BLURB  At the Town Hall  we want to hear from girls (female-identified youth) about how their lives are being
impacted by violence and a lack of safety  at a county/regional/community level  as well as spark conversations
about what we can do collectively to address the violence  safety and mental health challenges
that disproportionately happen in communities and schools impacted by systemic racism and a history of being
under-resourced as a result. Using county level WA state data that we have compiled (see our attached Fact
Sheet!)  we plan to use a social determinants of health framework and lay out disparities in where girls live  attend
school and play due to systemic racism.

 
Through our various national and state partnerships  we know that when we ask girls and gender-expansive youth
what they need  they want safety from violence  gender-responsive and culturally relevant educational
opportunities  access to caring adults  and their voices to be heard at decision-making tables. Shelter-in-place
orders and school closures are not only exacerbating girls  needs  but also severely impacting our capacity as girls'
champions to continue meeting their needs. (Check out recent data snapshots on girl s needs from data JFG
collected  Alliance for Girls and Girls@theMargin.) To that end  we would like to invite you to attend our town hall
where we will center girl voice and provide a platform to engage in meaningful dialogue on girls  needs. 

 
This event is youth-led and will feature youth speakers. We encourage girls  champions  community leaders  and
adult allies to join and listen to the voices of youth. All youth who attend the town hall will have the opportunity
to enter a raffle to win a $25 gift card (15 winners total!). We will also provide all attendees with resources and
opportunities to engage in local advocacy efforts after the event. 

  
If you have any accommodation needs or barriers to accessing online content  please let us know by July 31st and we will
make every effort to provide them.

   https //www.theunitedstateofwomen.org/insolidarity/
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http://www.prideasia.org/

 

 

Stop the Hate Community is a grassroots organization created by Kristopher
Larsen to provide online tools for reporting and accountability.

It’s first project is the Anti-Biased and Hate reporting tool that allows for
anonymous reporting of anti-bias and hate incidents around our nation.

The tool is specifically made to be mobile friendly, allows for uploading images
and video, and provides a live map of incident locations.

The online tool does not collect personal identifiable information unless the
community member request to be contacted for further assistance.

Please share with your networks.

https://stopthehate community

 

On Our Calendar
 

   Sign up here to RSVP for this free event: https //eec-wa org/event/education-in-the-time-of-covid/  
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From: Equity in Education Coalition on behalf of Equity in Education Coalition <info@eec-wa.org>
To: Megan De Vries
Subject: Your Equity in Education Newsletter
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 12:01:26 PM

 

Hi Megan,
 

We have PPE!

 
Cloth masks: You can request as few at 500 up to 2,000 (all orders must be in sets of
500)
Disposable masks: You can request as few as 2,400 and as many as 4,800 (all orders
must be in sets of 2,400)
Sanitizers: You can request up to 5 - 17oz bottles 

 
We will Deliver after 5 pm or on Saturdays.  Pick up is available in the Fairwood neighborhood
of Renton.  Please email info@eec-wa.org for more information and pick up/deliver options.

We are proud to announce that we received $250k from the Seattle
Foundation's COVID Rapid Response Funding. We have donated these
funds to the following organizations to help our communities with food
needs:

Debre Mihret Kidus Mikael
(Ethiopian Church)
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Garinagu HounGua
Khmer Community of
Seattle and King County
Native Action Network
Pride Asia
United Communities of
Laos
Tukwila Food Pantry
Somali Parents Education
Board c/o RVC
 

Missed the Supporting Undocumented Students and Families Lunch and
Learn?

No worries you can watch here:

https://youtu.be/Q-N0uA5zcPY

"I really appreciated the lunch and learn and the space that it provided to educators.
Since I teach about immigration history and try to keep up with recent news, I
assumed I would know about most of the things that Jorge Baron shared. But I
definitely learned more about how the recent rules on "liable to become a public
charge” are affecting immigrants."

Dear Friends and Colleagues:

It is with great sadness that we let you know that we are cancelling this
year's Decolonizing Education Conference.

With the advent of COVID-19, we were anticipating moving the conference to an
online platform, but the logistics proved to be much harder than anticipated.  As well,
we are currently serving our communities through our COVID Rapid Response work.

Last year's inaugural conference was a tremendous success and we heard the need
for us to continue offering the conference.  We are, however, more concerned with
your safety and health.  And we didn't want to offer you a conference this year that
was simply "meh" compared to last year.

So we are planning to hold the conference in 2021.

Until then, we are expanding our Lunch and Learn series to take on some of these
issues.
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August 2020 will include a Lunch and Learn on What Education Should Look like in
the Time of COVID -- As well as "Black Lives Matter in the Classroom".

Have ideas or topics you want us to dive deep into or offer as professional
development?  Email me at info@eec-wa.org and let me know!

Thank you. Please stay safe, stay home, and stay healthy.

 

United in the fight.

Asian Pacific American Anti-Bias and Anti-Hate Day

Stop the Hate Community is a grassroots organization created by Kristopher Larsen
to provide online tools for reporting and accountability.

It’s first project is the Anti-Biased and Hate reporting tool that allows for anonymous
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reporting of anti-bias and hate incidents around our nation.

The tool is specifically made to be mobile friendly, allows for uploading images and
video, and provides a live map of incident locations.

The online tool does not collect personal identifiable information unless the
community member request to be contacted for further assistance.

Please share with your networks.

https://stopthehate.community

New Resource - Kent Business Grant Relief

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
Date: Friday, July 3, 2020 12:00:21 PM

 

Hi Megan,
Please Note!:

1.  The eviction moratorium is ending Aug 1 per the Governor’s press release
2.  This website shares the latest on rental policies. http://www.seattle.gov/

rentinginseattle
a.  Pay attention to the Mandatory payment plans for 6 months after the

moratorium is lifted. Scroll down midway to CB 119788 - Mandatory
Payment Plans

Missed our Food Security Lunch and Learn?

No worries you can still watch here:

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=psmQxhKwJZw&t=2s

Partners in Change - Check in Survey

Would you take 10-15 minutes to complete this survey:   https://forms.gle/
9gy42fcbdm9bZ6Mb6
The survey will close on Wednesday (July 8th) night so we can have data, and information to help inform
our conversation on Thursday July 9th, 2020 at the Partners in Change meeting.
 

Here is a link to the ATG's report from the Hate Crimes Advisory
Group:   https://www.atg.wa.gov/news/news-releases/ag-s-hate-crimes-working-
group-releases-recommendations-legislature

Linh Thai shared with us his organization's work. If folks are needing volunteers,
please connect with Linh. Here is link for The Mission
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Continues: www.missioncontinues.org
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For more information in regards to our Partners in Change
program visit our Website https://eec-wa.org/partners-in-
change/ or email our Program Director Sameth Mell
sameth@eec-wa.org

On Our Calendar
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Register in advance for this meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZIld-
iorTkvG90GMreuU04laBOYnWGmJkrf 

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing
information about joining the meeting.
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From: Equity in Education Coalition on behalf of Equity in Education Coalition <info@eec-wa.org>
To: Megan De Vries
Subject: Your Equity in Education Newsletter
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 11:58:33 AM

 

Hi Megan,
 

Happy Juneteenth!!

Know your history! History of Juneteenth.

Resources COVID & Other
COVID19 related Resources/Information:

1.  The Washington State Department of Commerce is now accepting applications for the first
round of a new competitive Child Care Partnership grant program. Funding will support
grants up to $100,000 each for collaborative efforts that expand child care capacity in
communities throughout the
state. https://content.govdelivery.com/accounts/WADOC/bulletins/290d219
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2. 
3.  NW Harvest Town Hall: https://primetime.bluejeans.com/a2m/register/ybcwzbtu
4.  Your Health During COVID-19 Flyer_Vietnamese
5.  Your Health During COVID-19 Flyer_Spanish
6.  Your Health During COVID-19 Flyer_Somali
7.  Your Health During COVID-19 Flyer_English

Calls to Action:

1.  https://www.washmasks.org/

Housing Resources/ Information:

1.  https://www.humangood.org/filipino-community-village

Food Resources:

1.  Find a nearby Foodbank: https://foodlifeline.org/need-food/
2.   To order a food box, fill out this online form, or call us Toll-Free at 833-540-0800, Mondays

to Fridays from 11am-4pm. Some additional information about this service:
What’s in a food box? This offers preset 15-25 lb. variety of cases of shelf-stable
foods from Food Lifeline. These may include canned meals, canned fruit, canned
veggies, pasta, and other miscellaneous items. Some boxes may also contain
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perishable items like bread or produce with a longer shelf-life. One box is estimated to
feed a family of four for approximately 2-4 days. We are currently unable to meet
individual allergy and dietary needs. We hope to also offer produce boxes from
Food Lifeline in the coming weeks. Clients would be able to order either or both the
shelf-stable and produce boxes for delivery. 
Households can reorder as often as they need. We are making deliveries Monday
through Friday during the day, and have an option to leave the food box if nobody is
home.  We hope to deliver boxes 2 to 3 days after the request is received.  Requests
received on Thursday or Friday will be delivered the following week. If requests
exceed our food or delivery capacity, we may adjust the eligibility requirements or
frequency of orders.
The phone line to order includes a language line for interpretation, and our
online ordering form is available in the following languages: English, Spanish,
Vietnamese, Tagalog, Chinese (simplified), Amharic, and Russian. We also hope to
offer the online ordering form in Somali and Oromo shortly.
Right now, we are only able to deliver within the City of Seattle, North King
County, and East King County.  This is due to how the state has structured
allocation of these food boxes from Food Lifeline. We are actively working to expand
to South King County, and will update you as we are able to do so. If you have
questions about a particular zip code, let us know and we can confirm eligibility. 

Visit our EEC Website to view details on all things Partners in Change and stay up to date on our
Resource page as we add to it regularly! https://eec-wa.org/resources-covid-other/

Eligibility for Assistance based on Immigration Status

This chart is an informational chart for housing and financial assistance for immigrant individuals
and families. It identifies whether it impacts the "Public Charge" Status --to deny a U.S. visa to
anyone who “is likely at any time to become a public charge”. Under the Trump administration,
the “Public Charge rule” is being interpreted broadly to reduce the number of people who are
eligible for green cards and other visas, by redefining what makes them dependent on
government benefits — or “likely” to be in the fututure.

https://registrar.washington.edu/wp-content/uploads/sites/5/2018/09/1503-form.docx

Kris Larson creater of the reporting website stopthehate has requested for folks to add their
organizations for resources:

www.stopthehate.community/addorg/

If you have not heard of this resource reporting tool or viewed the website please take some time
to do so and share this website with others. Thank you!

Also, add you organization with the link above! By adding your organizations will help folks who
access the site find organizational resources.
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For more information in regards to our Partners in Change program
visit our Website https://eec-wa.org/partners-in-change/ or email our
Program Director Sameth Mell sameth@eec-wa.org

On Our Calendar

Register here for zoom
information: https://eec-wa.org/event/digital-access-for-low-income-families-lunch-and-
learn/
 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013821



 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013822



Visit our conference website http://www.decolonize-education-
conference.org/  to register!

Reminder - We are still taking workshop proposals!

You have until May 31st to submit! Be sure to send in your
proposals to conference@eec-wa.org. 

For proposal details and requirements visit: http://www.decolonize-
education-conference.org/request-for-proposals/

 

Contact Info:

Equity in Education Coalition 
605 SW 108th St. 
Seattle , WA 98146
United States

If you believe you received this message in error or wish to no longer receive email from us,
please unsubscribe.
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Fatima Goss Graves, CEO and president of the
National Women’s Law Center, said in a tweet
Monday the the Irwin County Detention Center’s
alleged practices are not “unprecedented,”
pointing to a “long history of Native American
sterilizations” and the earliest reparation
programs for forced sterilizations in North
Carolina.
 
At least “25% of Native American women of
childbearing age” were forc bly sterilized over six
years in the 1970s thanks to a law subsidizing
sterilizations for recipients of Medicare and the
Indian Health Service, TIME reported.
 
We must stand together to fight these every day
injustices.

Notes from the ED!

Hi Everyone! We've had some amazing changes
at the EEC in the last few weeks!!

Our Communications Guru, Reneeka Massey-
Jones Got Promoted!!!  Reneeka is now
our Opportunity Youth and Workforce
Development Coalition Coordinator.

And what does that mean?  Reneeka will be
bringing together youth, service providers,
community and technical colleges, and other
stakeholders to improve WA State's Open Doors
Youth Reengagement Program.  She will also be
leading the work, with the same stakeholders -- in
partnership with our Digital Divide Program -- to
create a BIPOC workforce pipeline into recession-
proof jobs like Technology, Customer Success,
and Healthcare.

As I'm sure you'll read about further in our
newsletter, the EEC has been
awarded $596,000 to feed our South King County
families with Safeway food vouchers as well
as culturally appropriate and responsive foods. 
This is a HUGE opportunity to work with our
community-based organization networks to reach
more families and make sure that the food they
receive is anchored in their culture. 

We're proud to bring on Christi Keith who is
coming on-board as our Covid Rapid Response
Director on a temporary basis to help us with the
food assistance program.

Christi was interim Executive Director at NARAL
as well as Executive Director of the Seattle
Children’s Museum. She was proud to lead the
Museum through a tumultuous period and
focused on actions that can be felt by BIPOC.
Staff went from one person of color to 45% and
she led the Museum through a series of changes
that resulted in new exhibits that focus on
culturally appropriate content in multiple
languages and curated a new culture of diversity
and inclusivity. These actions led to a marked
increase in attendance and membership and put
the Museum on a path to sustainability.

She co-founded Whites4BlackLives, a forum for
helping white people understand black

services needed for multiple students and household members to
engage in critical online activities; and access the knowledge or
support to effectively learn or engage in a virtual environment. The
majority of school districts in Washington State have announced that
at least part of the 2020-21 school year, instruction will be again
online. 

Read our proposal here: https://eec-wa.org/digital-equity/

Sign-on to our proposal
here: https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc5l_395ys8A92_I-
X1Ic6ZeDjHhoaKSREjuNUcCJ4npmHauQ/viewform

 

October Lunch and Learn

Sign up here: https://eec-wa.org/event/muslim-communities-
experience-in-public-schools-lunch-and-learn/

 

The Equity in Education Coalition is
having a Mask Fundraiser!

We have reusable BLM and VOTE Masks crafted by the Refugee
Artisans Initiative!

https://refugeesarts org

Proceeds will go to the EEC to continue the work in dismantling
institutionalized racism in the education system. 

Order here: https://eec-wa.org/event/eec-mask-fundraiser/

 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013826







From: carolyn.strong@zverse.com
To: selliel812@edmonds.wednet.edu; devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu; finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: ZVerse: Next-Gen Face Protection for Education
Date: Wednesday, June 24, 2020 8:45:17 AM
Attachments: z shield flex green starbucks 6-6-20 fixed.JPG

ZShield Product Sheet Flex ZShield June 2020.pdf
ZVerse Education Flex Shield.jpg
ZVerse Education 2.jpg
image001.png

Greetings Ms. Sellie, Ms. De Vries, and Mr. Finch,
 
 
I hope this email finds you healthy and well.  I am sending you this email en masse to find the most
appropriate person to engage with regarding COVID PPE for the Edmonds School District.
 
 
ZVerse has created a patent pending, innovative face protection shield that is neither a mask nor a
traditional shield, which is now being adopted by many different education systems in K12, Colleges,
Universities, and private sector companies:  It rests on the body below the chin vs the top of the head.
 
 
The ability to develop and maintain learning and peer socialization skills, have auditory clarity, and
accommodate students with auditory challenges, makes these new shields critical in continuing to provide
a quality education at any level.  It can be reused and sanitized, and has excellent weight, transparency,
air flow, and anti-fogging characteristics.  It also comes in children sizes and different facial coverage
configurations.  Every shield is designed and made exclusively in the United States.
 
 
Note that they are FDA and CAGE approved, and are being mass produced to provide for low cost and
scalable demand: the break even relative to a disposable mask is 3-4 uses.
 
 
If you would like to learn more or receive samples, please do not hesitate to respond or call, and I will
plan to follow up with you in next few days if I don’t hear from you before then.

Best Regards,
 
Carolyn
 
Carolyn Strong
ZVerse, Inc.
Phone: (719) 310-2566
Email: carolyn.strong@zverse.com
Website: https://www.zverse.com/
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From: Harmony Weinberg on behalf of Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on state guidelines for reopening schools
Date: Thursday, June 11, 2020 7:46:15 PM

Hi CER team,

I just wanted to give you a heads up the statement below will be going out shortly to DLT,
then all staff and then our families. 

Thank you for all your hard work! 

~Harmony

Statement from EDS

To: All families
From: Dr. Kristine McDuffy and Dr. Gustavo Balderas (email: @information)
Reply: (email: @information)
Subject: A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on state guidelines for 
reopening schools

Dear Edmonds School District families,

As we plan for reopening our school buildings in the fall, we want you to know that the 
health and safety of our students, families, staff, and community members surrounding the 
COVID-19 pandemic comes first.

This morning, the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI) released state 
guidelines on how schools will reopen this fall. You can read the entire document on the 
OSPI website. The district is committed to exploring the viability of this reopening plan for 
in-person instruction. 

We want you to know as Dr. Kristine McDuffy steps down from her position at the end of 
the month, she and our new superintendent, Dr. Gustavo Balderas, are working together 
with the district leadership to use the new state guidelines to help make specific plans for 
different school scenarios when we reopen in September.

Our Commitment
We are committed to doing whatever it takes to protect our community’s health and ensure 
that every child can achieve to their highest level. We are committed to working with our 
schools, educators, families, and community partners to provide equitable support for every 
student’s success, with proven and responsive solutions during this unprecedented time. 
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How decisions will be made
We have a diverse group of educators who will be working to make the best decisions we 
can for our students, families and staff. The School Board will also play a critical role in 
approving any plans as we move into the 2020-21 school year.

Our COVID-19 Emergency Response team includes representation from the following: 
Superintendent, Cabinet, Technology, Student Health Services, Human Resources, 
Student Learning, Student Services, Business & Finance, Communications & Public 
Relations, Food & Nutrition Services, Facilities Operations, Diversity, Equity & Outreach, 
and the District Safety Officer. This team has met regularly since March 2020 and will 
continue to meet and make operational and logistical decisions for the district.

We also have the Continuous Learning Task Force that has been working to provide 
educational resources and support as we moved to a distance learning model this spring. 
This group has continued to meet during the closure and will now be working to plan for the 
different learning scenarios that could be in place for the start of school in the fall. 

Back to the classroom
We all want students back in the classroom. In-person relationships with teachers and 
friends is important for student success, which is why our primary goal is to bring students 
back to school, but with recommended measures in place to protect the health and safety 
of our students and staff.

School will look different 
School will look different than it did before the pandemic. We will all need to adjust to the 
way school will work in the fall so that we can protect health and safety, while also providing 
the best possible environment for teaching and learning. This means that some of the 
following measures will likely need to be in place:

Adjustments to classrooms and schedules with changes to accommodate social 
distancing.

Students and staff will be asked to wear face coverings.

We will expect students to stay home at the first sign of any symptoms, including 
cough, fever, or shortness of breath.

Preparing for several different scenarios

Schools operating on split or rotating schedules, along with continuous remote 
learning.
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Phased-in reopening of schools with continuous remote learning.

Continuous Learning 2.0 (similar to the remote learning in the spring of 2020, but with 
significant improvements).

While we want students back in the classroom, we need to be prepared in the event that we 
have to use a distance learning model again if our public health partners find a resurgence 
of infections. We will work with families and communities to ensure an equitable approach 
to remote learning and respond to students’ needs. We’ve learned a lot about how to 
deliver remote learning well, and we’ll continue to adjust and improve moving forward. 

We know that remote learning raises questions for childcare and food security, and we will 
have plans in place to address those needs.

Hearing from our community
Earlier this week, the district sent out a Continuous Learning Survey to all 3rd-12th grade 
students, as well families and teachers. Your voice and input is critical for us and we will 
use this data in our future planning. For those families who have not yet taken the survey, 
we ask that you do so by Tuesday, June 16, 2020.

We will continue to update you
We expect that our back-to-school planning efforts will be ongoing throughout the summer 
and our plans and strategies may need to be adjusted and refined as we approach the start 
of the new school year. Clear and transparent decision-making is a priority for us, and we 
will provide regular updates to make sure you have the latest information.

Thank you!
We again want to thank our students, families and staff for working with us to address these 
challenging times. We are on this journey together. 

Please take care!

Sincerely,

Dr. Kristine McDuffy (Outgoing Superintendent)
Dr. Gustavo Balderas (Incoming Superintendent)

Harmony Weinberg

Communications and Public Relations Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)
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971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)
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From: Harmony Weinberg on behalf of Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] California on schools
Date: Friday, July 17, 2020 1:27:44 PM

https://www.latimes.com/california/story/2020-07-17/california-imposes-statewide-
coronavirus-standard-for-reopening-schools 

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
Subject: [CER] DOH Press Release
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:54:24 AM

Hi Team,

Here is the link to the press release.  

My interpretation is that with the current modeling, it is possible to reopen schools but only
with several countermeasures in place and with low community-wide transmission.  We are
not there right now.  Also, that reopening schools cannot be in isolation, everything we do as
individuals in our communities impacts the ability to move forward.  There are no changes to
the DOH guidelines for schools at this time.

https://www.doh.wa.gov/Newsroom/Articles/ID/1292/New-report-shows-schools-reopening-
is-closely-tied-to-societal-activity 

Stay the course! 
Take care,
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
Subject: [CER] DOH holding press conference at 11
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2020 9:53:02 AM

Hi Everyone,

I will plan on trying to attend this meeting.

Department of Health Schools and COVID-19 Telebriefing

WHO Dan Klein, Senior Research Manager, Institute for Disease
Modeling

Lacy Fehrenbach, Deputy Secretary for COVID-19
Response, Washington State Department of Health

Dr. Jeff Duchin, Health Officer, Public Health – Seattle &
King County

Markham McIntyre, Executive Vice President, Metropolitan
Seattle Chamber of Commerce

WHAT Briefing for media on a new report released by the Institute
for Disease Modeling which shows reopening schools
without taking preventative measures may lead to a
significant increase of COVID-19 in the population.

Note: This is separate from the Joint Information Center’s
standing telebriefing. Only questions on schools will be
addressed during this telebriefing.

WHEN Wednesday, July 15, 2020 11:00-12:00 p.m. PDT

Please join the call 5-10 minutes early. Before the briefing
begins, we will test the system to ensure we can answer
your questions without technical issues.

WHERE TVW will livestream the briefing here. 

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
To: @CER; Rumpel, Merry
Subject: [CER] EXIT POSTER/i.e. Building Tracking Form - attached
Date: Monday, August 24, 2020 3:05:58 PM
Attachments: EXITING BUILDING - ATTESTATION FORM - 11x17 - REVISED.pdf

We are hoping to print these for the inside doors of our buildings, so people see then when
exiting a district building.

Any edits? 
Harmony Weinberg

Communications Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)
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From: Allison Kaufmann on behalf of Allison Kaufmann <kaufmanna@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] Fwd: A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on state guidelines for reopening schools
Date: Tuesday, June 16, 2020 2:55:28 PM
Attachments: Untitled

FYI,

A plan for students that refuse to wear masks?

Warm regards,
Allison Kaufmann
Administrative Assistant
Superintendent's Office
Edmonds School District
425-431-7003

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Merry Rumpel <information@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 1:57 PM
Subject: Fwd: A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on state guidelines for
reopening schools
To: Allison Kaufmann <kaufmanna@edmonds.wednet.edu>

His son is:

Grade 4 @ WGE

-Merry

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: 
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 11:28 AM
Subject: Re: A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on state guidelines for
reopening schools
To: information@edmonds.wednet.edu <information@edmonds.wednet.edu>

My son will not wear a mask to school.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 8:25 PM, Dr. Kristine McDuffy and Dr. Gustavo Balderas
<information@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:
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
Superintendent, Cabinet, Technology, Student Health Services, Human Resources, Student
Learning, Student Services, Business & Finance, Communications & Public Relations,
Food & Nutrition Services, Facilities Operations, Diversity, Equity & Outreach, and the
District Safety Officer. This team has met regularly since March 2020 and will continue to
meet and make operational and logistical decisions for the district.

We also have the Continuous Learning Task Force that has been working to provide
educational resources and support as we moved to a distance learning model this spring.
This group has continued to meet during the closure and will now be working to plan for
the different learning scenarios that could be in place for the start of school in the fall. 

Back to the classroom
We all want students back in the classroom. In-person relationships with teachers and
friends is important for student success, which is why our primary goal is to bring students
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back to school, but with recommended measures in place to protect the health and safety of
our students and staff.

School will look different 
School will look different than it did before the pandemic. We will all need to adjust to the
way school will work in the fall so that we can protect health and safety, while also
providing the best possible environment for teaching and learning. This means that some of
the following measures will likely need to be in place:

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

Continuous Learning 2.0 (similar to the remote learning in the spring of 2020, but
with significant improvements).

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
We again want to thank our students, families and staff for working with us to address
these challenging times. We are on this journey together. 
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
removed from our list, please contact Edmonds School District directly. To stop receiving all
email messages distributed through our SchoolMessenger service, follow this link and confirm:
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
Subject: [CER] Fwd: ADVISORY: Inslee press conference TODAY (Wednesday) at 3 pm
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 10:33:39 AM

FYI - Inslee and Reykdal - 3 p.m. today.
Harmony Weinberg

Communications Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Joint Information Center <JIC.ECC@kingcounty.gov>
Date: Wed, Aug 5, 2020 at 9:40 AM
Subject: ADVISORY: Inslee press conference TODAY (Wednesday) at 3 pm
To: Joint Information Center <JIC.ECC@kingcounty.gov>

 

From: Gov. Inslee Press Updates <press@updates.gov.wa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 9:10 AM
To: JIC Director (MIL) <JICDirector@mil.wa.gov>
Subject: ADVISORY: Inslee press conference Wednesday in Olympia

 
   

 

Trouble viewing this email? View this in your browser.
Gov Jay Inslee

August 5, 2020
Public and constituent inquiries | 360.902.4111 
Press inquiries | 360.902.4136
ADVISORY: Inslee press conference Wednesday in
Olympia
Gov. Jay Inslee will address media Wednesday via streaming video and telephone to give an
update on the state's response to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. 

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013844





From: Allison Kaufmann on behalf of Allison Kaufmann <kaufmanna@edmonds.wednet edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] Fwd: Blood Donation Needed on School Campuses This Summer
Date: Friday, June 19, 2020 9:14:13 AM

Warm regards,
Allison Kaufmann
Administrative Assistant
Superintendent's Office
Edmonds School District
425-431-7003

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Curt Bailey <CBailey@bloodworksnw.org>
Date: Fri, Jun 19, 2020 at 9:12 AM
Subject: Blood Donation Needed on School Campuses This Summer
To: mcduffyk278@edmonds.wednet.edu <mcduffyk278@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Dear Superintendent,

 

I wrote you last week about the immediate need for blood donation in our region, and I am following up today to ask
for your very specific help during the summer months.

 

COVID 19 has had enormous impact on Bloodworks’ ability to collect blood for our hospital partners throughout
Washington and Oregon.  To provide a safe donation experience, we eliminated mobile blood drives and reconfigured
donor centers to socially distanced standards.  Excitingly, we pivoted to “pop-up blood donation centers,” which have
been held at locations such as T-Mobile Park, Cheney Stadium, and the Portland Coliseum. 

 

Because hospitals currently need as much and, in some cases, more blood product than pre-COVID, we count on all
community partners to ensure we have enough blood for hospitals and local patients.  Donating is a safe and
essential action to support local patients, and donors of all blood types are needed every day to support cancer
patients, trauma victims, premature babies, and severely ill COVID-19 patients, among others.

 

High school blood drives currently account for close to 25% of our blood supply, so your help can make a huge
difference between enough blood on the shelves – and having to make difficult decisions when there isn’t enough.

 

1.    Will you consider opening up one or more of your school campuses to host a “pop-up donation center” in July
or August?  

 

·      Pop-up donor centers provide a venue large enough to ensure proper social distancing and a safe
environment for both donors and staff. 

·      In accordance with current social distancing guidelines, donations are by appointment only.

·      No walk-ins, guests, or people under age 16 are permitted onsite.

·      Donors are asked to bring a mask/face covering.

2.    Will you ensure your school reopening plans include approval and encouragement for hosting traditional blood
drives when they resume as an approved essential activity (and pop-up centers in the interim)?
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·         Because high school blood drives provide such a high percentage of our community blood supply, it is
important these activities are included as “essential” in communications to parents, teachers, and school
leadership groups.

·         Donating blood is a safe activity, and there is no risk of contracting coronavirus from the blood donation
process.  Routine blood donor screening methods already in place would be expected to reliably protect the
blood supply, and it’s important to note that there have been no reported cases of transfusion-transmitted
coronavirus anywhere in the world (Source: AABB).  Bloodworks’ policies comply with FDA, CDC, local health
departments, and other recommendations related to COVID-19.

·         Information addressing questions and concerns for blood donors is posted at
bloodworksnw.org/coronavirus.  Blood donation takes about an hour from registration to post-donation
refreshment, and information about who can donate and where, is available at www.bloodworksnw.org.

I am grateful for the many years of collaboration with school districts, especially now, as we work together to ensure
our hospitals do not endure another medical emergency, a shortage of blood.

 

Please write to Katie Bunch at katiebu@BloodworksNW.org with questions or to schedule your assistance.

 

Kindly,

Curt

 

 

 

Curt Bailey, MBA   O pos

President & CEO

 

P 206-689-6644  C 415-786-3701

Bloodworks Northwest

921 Terry Avenue, Seattle,  WA  98104

BloodworksNW.org

Follow Bloodworks Northwest on LinkedIn, Facebook, and Twitter

***************************************************************************************************
This communication and any attachments may contain confidential and privileged information. It has been scanned for
malware. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately either by return e-mail or phone,
delete this communication and destroy any copies. Any dissemination, use, review, disclosure, or distribution of this
information by a person other than the intended recipient is unauthorized and may be illegal.
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From: Chris Bailey on behalf of Chris Bailey <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] Fwd: EPS | Fall 2020 Planning Survey specific to student grade level
Date: Friday, June 26, 2020 12:46:25 PM

All,
I know there has been talk about how we can engage meaningfully with families to gather
input regarding the fall 2020 learning environment, so I wanted to share what Everett's done.
In addition to grade-level specific parent and student surveys, they are hosting moderated
community forums to gather additional input. I am not sure what, if anything, has been done to
gather input from families that are not connected, or who for other reasons cannot participate
in either of these options.
Thanks for all,

Chris Bailey
Manager - IT Operations
x7101

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Chris & Sheena Bailey 
Date: Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 12:42 PM
Subject: Fwd: EPS | Fall 2020 Planning Survey specific to student grade level
To: Bailey, Chris (ESC) <baileym@edmonds.wednet.edu>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Everett Public Schools <noreply@everettsd.org>
Date: Fri, Jun 26, 2020 at 12:02 PM
Subject: EPS | Fall 2020 Planning Survey specific to student grade level
To: Everett Public Schools Recipients <recipients@everettsd.parentlink.net>

Good afternoon Everett Public School Families…

This is the communications department.  We hope your summer is off to
a great start. To engage our community in planning for safely
reopening schools in the age of COVID-19 this September, we have
opened a family and student survey specific to student grade level.
This feedback is crucial with helping ensure students and staff have
healthy learning and working environments.

The survey opens today, June 26, and will run through 10 am on July 3
and we highly encourage your participation. Please select the
appropriate survey below for the grade your student will be in the
fall. If you have a middle school or high school student, please have
them fill out the student survey, also linked below. All feedback is
crucial in our planning process.

Thank you very much.
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6-8 student survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/G8DNPW6

9-12 student survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/G8SFNR9

K-2 parent survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/G8GJCS8

3-5 parent survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GLK385V

6-8 parent survey: https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GLRVG7V

9-12 parent survey:  https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/GLHTXX2

________________________________
You are receiving this email because of your relationship with Everett
Public Schools. If you wish to stop receiving email updates sent
through the Blackboard service, please unsubscribe.
Everett Public Schools | 3900 BROADWAY, EVERETT, WA 98201 | 425-385-4097
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From: Allison Kaufmann on behalf of Allison Kaufmann <kaufmanna@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] Fwd: Follow-up: Snohomish County COVID-19 Update
Date: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 7:09:22 AM
Attachments: Resource Hub Release.pdf

FYI
Warm regards,
Allison Kaufmann
Administrative Assistant
Superintendent's Office
Edmonds School District
425-431-7003

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Geraghty, Melissa <Melissa.Geraghty@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Date: Tue, Jun 30, 2020 at 4:02 PM
Subject: Follow-up: Snohomish County COVID-19 Update
To: Biermann, Jason <Jason.Biermann@co.snohomish.wa.us>, sdunc@adamslawyers.com
<sdunc@adamslawyers.com>, shaunta.hyde@alaskaair.com <shaunta.hyde@alaskaair.com>,
paul.dolan@atsmro.com <paul.dolan@atsmro.com>, scott.strand@becu.org
<scott.strand@becu.org>, btsoukalas@bgcsc.org <btsoukalas@bgcsc.org>,
wendyv@arlingtonwa.gov <wendyv@arlingtonwa.gov>, mike.nelson@edmondswa.gov
<mike.nelson@edmondswa.gov>, CFranklin <CFranklin@everettwa.gov>,
nsmith@lynnwoodwa.gov <nsmith@lynnwoodwa.gov>, jnehring@marysvillewa.gov
<jnehring@marysvillewa.gov>, jdickson@coastalbank.com <jdickson@coastalbank.com>,
Emmett.Heath@commtrans.org <Emmett.Heath@commtrans.org>, nekrem@dmecpa.com
<nekrem@dmecpa.com>, tlane@dwaynelane.com <tlane@dwaynelane.com>,
amit.singh@edcc.edu <amit.singh@edcc.edu>, McDuffyK278@edmonds.wednet.edu
<McDuffyK278@edmonds.wednet.edu>, dwillis@everettcc.edu <dwillis@everettcc.edu>,
rick.koske@foster.com <rick.koske@foster.com>, cradcliff@heraldnet.com
<cradcliff@heraldnet.com>, joconnor@heraldnet.com <joconnor@heraldnet.com>,
bryan.mcdonald@heritagebanknw.com <bryan.mcdonald@heritagebanknw.com>,
dnewman@industrialmassage.com <dnewman@industrialmassage.com>, SLindley@kirtley-
cole.com <SLindley@kirtley-cole.com>, rob.gibbs@korry.com <rob.gibbs@korry.com>,
swoerman@landauinc.com <swoerman@landauinc.com>, etorres@mtorresamerica.com
<etorres@mtorresamerica.com>, amy@mosaicia.com <amy@mosaicia.com>,
robert.grannum@mossadams.com <robert.grannum@mossadams.com>,
mduffy@mountainpacificbank.com <mduffy@mountainpacificbank.com>,
LarsenML@mukilteo.wednet.edu <LarsenML@mukilteo.wednet.edu>,
michael.davis3@navy.mil <michael.davis3@navy.mil>, kelly.berger@navy.mil
<kelly.berger@navy.mil>, crystald@perteet.com <crystald@perteet.com>,
JOrvis@portofedmonds.org <JOrvis@portofedmonds.org>, LisaM@portofeverett.com
<LisaM@portofeverett.com>, bill.akers@premera.com <bill.akers@premera.com>,
kim.williams@providence.org <kim.williams@providence.org>, David.Hoffman@pse.com
<David.Hoffman@pse.com>, dpurcell@purcelllegal.com <dpurcell@purcelllegal.com>,
Rjoe@republicservices.com <Rjoe@republicservices.com>, Somers, Dave J
<Dave.Somers@co.snohomish.wa.us>, JAHaarlow@snopud.com
<JAHaarlow@snopud.com>, lthompson@sno-isle.org <lthompson@sno-isle.org>,
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Peter.rogoff@soundtransit.org <Peter.rogoff@soundtransit.org>,
william.mcsherry@boeing.com <william.mcsherry@boeing.com>,
richard.a.white7@boeing.com <richard.a.white7@boeing.com>,
wbettermann@everettclinic.com <wbettermann@everettclinic.com>,
melsheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov <melsheldon@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>,
Allison.Barbour@uwsc.org <Allison.Barbour@uwsc.org>, yeigh@uw.edu <yeigh@uw.edu>,
Paul E. Pitre <PEP@wsu.edu>, jchelmin@wm.com <jchelmin@wm.com>,
sabah.randhawa@wwu.edu <sabah.randhawa@wwu.edu>, swashburn@ymca-snoco.org
<swashburn@ymca-snoco.org>, Nancy.Harper@atsmro.com <Nancy.Harper@atsmro.com>,
allison.mattich@becu.org <allison.mattich@becu.org>, btolbert@arlingtonwa.gov
<btolbert@arlingtonwa.gov>, carolyn.lafave@edmondswa.gov
<carolyn.lafave@edmondswa.gov>, Nichole Webber <NWebber@everettwa.gov>,
ljensen@lynnwoodwa.gov <ljensen@lynnwoodwa.gov>, tmiranda@marysvillewa.gov
<tmiranda@marysvillewa.gov>, Juanita.Shuler@commtrans.org
<Juanita.Shuler@commtrans.org>, susan.holcomb@edcc.edu <susan.holcomb@edcc.edu>,
hansenc@edmonds.wednet.edu <hansenc@edmonds.wednet.edu>, jpourchot@everettcc.edu
<jpourchot@everettcc.edu>, lorie.burleigh@korry.com <lorie.burleigh@korry.com>,
michelle.rose@mossadams.com <michelle.rose@mossadams.com>,
AndersonKE@mukilteo.wednet.edu <AndersonKE@mukilteo.wednet.edu>,
janice.kramer@perteet.com <janice.kramer@perteet.com>, Evelyn.Bushman@premera.com
<Evelyn.Bushman@premera.com>, Jeanette.Hofmann@providence.org
<Jeanette.Hofmann@providence.org>, JAvatare@SNOPUD.com <JAvatare@snopud.com>,
LBelcher@sno-isle.org <LBelcher@sno-isle.org>, Magda.Ostrowski@soundtransit.org
<Magda.Ostrowski@soundtransit.org>, valerie.j.kobe@boeing.com
<valerie.j.kobe@boeing.com>, jcote@everettclinic.com <jcote@everettclinic.com>,
virginia.gleason@uwsc.org <virginia.gleason@uwsc.org>, mamahon@uw.edu
<mamahon@uw.edu>, cheryl.blackburn@wsu.edu <cheryl.blackburn@wsu.edu>,
Barbara.Sandoval@wwu.edu <Barbara.Sandoval@wwu.edu>, brittany@bothellchamber.com
<brittany@bothellchamber.com>, downtownmonroeassociation@gmail.com
<downtownmonroeassociation@gmail.com>, greg@edmondswa.com
<greg@edmondswa.com>, info@granitefallswa.com <info@granitefallswa.com>,
info@lakestevenschamber.com <info@lakestevenschamber.com>,
LJones@lynnwoodchamber.org <LJones@lynnwoodchamber.org>,
jesica@marysvilletulalipchamber.com <jesica@marysvilletulalipchamber.com>,
info@millcreekbiz.com <info@millcreekbiz.com>, Yvonne Gallardo
<director@choosemonroe.com>, rialellis@comcast.net <rialellis@comcast.net>,
julie@mukilteochamber.org <julie@mukilteochamber.org>, manager@cityofsnohomish.com
<manager@cityofsnohomish.com>, elaine@stanwoodchamber.org
<elaine@stanwoodchamber.org>, debbie@skyvalleyvic.net <debbie@skyvalleyvic.net>,
emilyw@afa-wa.com <emilyw@afa-wa.com>, bcanfield@pnaa.net <bcanfield@pnaa.net>,
Yamaguchi, Kendee <Kendee.Yamaguchi@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Shawn Frederick
<sfrederick@snohd.org>, Harper, Lacey <Lacey.Harper@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Wright,
Stephanie <Stephanie.Wright@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Julie Frauenholtz
<JFrauenholtz@everettwa.gov>, deernissee@everettwa.gov <deernissee@everettwa.gov>,
Nick Harper <NHarper@everettwa.gov>, patrick.doherty@edmondswa.gov
<patrick.doherty@edmondswa.gov>, Timmons, Joe (GOV) (Joe.Timmons@gov.wa.gov)
<Joe.Timmons@gov.wa.gov>, trgobin@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov <trgobin@tulaliptribes-
nsn.gov>, tulalipvet@yahoo.com <tulalipvet@yahoo.com>, patrickp@economicalliancesc.org
<patrickp@economicalliancesc.org>, speacock@lwsd.wednet.edu
<speacock@lwsd.wednet.edu>, Ferguson, Jennifer <Jennifer.Ferguson@ci.stanwood.wa.us>,
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Goodhart, Jennifer A. <JGoodhart@everettsd.org>, jdavis@asd.wednet.edu
<jdavis@asd.wednet.edu>, bmarsh@dsd.k12.wa.us <bmarsh@dsd.k12.wa.us>,
isaltzman@everettsd.org <isaltzman@everettsd.org>, jmiddleton@gfalls.wednet.edu
<jmiddleton@gfalls.wednet.edu>, amybeth_cook@lkstevens.wednet.edu
<amybeth_cook@lkstevens.wednet.edu>, Jason_Thompson@msd25.org
<Jason_Thompson@msd25.org>, smithf@monroe.wednet.edu
<smithf@monroe.wednet.edu>, superintendent@nsd.org <superintendent@nsd.org>,
kent.kultgen@sno.wednet.edu <kent.kultgen@sno.wednet.edu>,
jshumante@stanwood.wednet.edu <jshumante@stanwood.wednet.edu>,
dan.chaplik@sultan.k12.wa.us <dan.chaplik@sultan.k12.wa.us>, rcolinas@ci.brier.wa.us
<rcolinas@ci.brier.wa.us>, Liam Olsen <liam.olsen@bothellwa.gov>,
dan.rankin@darringtonwa.us <dan.rankin@darringtonwa.us>,
michael.nelson@edmondswa.gov <michael.nelson@edmondswa.gov>,
mayor@cityofgoldbar.us <mayor@cityofgoldbar.us>, matt.hartman@ci.granite-falls.wa.us
<matt.hartman@ci.granite-falls.wa.us>, townhall@cityofindex.org
<townhall@cityofindex.org>, bgailey@lakestevenswa.gov <bgailey@lakestevenswa.gov>,
ppruitt@cityofmillcreek.com <ppruitt@cityofmillcreek.com>, gthomas@monroewa.gov
<gthomas@monroewa.gov>, kmatsumotowright@ci.mlt.wa.us
<kmatsumotowright@ci.mlt.wa.us>, Jennifer Gregerson <jgregerson@mukilteowa.gov>,
kartak@snohomishwa.gov <kartak@snohomishwa.gov>, Leonard Kelley
<Leonard.Kelley@ci.stanwood.wa.us>, russell.wiita@ci.sultan.wa.us
<russell.wiita@ci.sultan.wa.us>, cnichols@townofwoodway.com
<cnichols@townofwoodway.com>, Derek.Stanford@leg.wa.gov
<Derek.Stanford@leg.wa.gov>, Davina.Duerr@leg.wa.gov <Davina.Duerr@leg.wa.gov>,
Shelley.Kloba@leg.wa.gov <Shelley.Kloba@leg.wa.gov>, Dave.Paul@leg.wa.gov
<Dave.Paul@leg.wa.gov>, Norma.Smith@leg.wa.gov <Norma.Smith@leg.wa.gov>,
Ron.Muzzall@leg.wa.gov <Ron.Muzzall@leg.wa.gov>, Marko.Liias@leg.wa.gov
<Marko.Liias@leg.wa.gov>, Lillian.Ortiz-Self@leg.wa.gov <Lillian.Ortiz-Self@leg.wa.gov>,
strom.peterson@leg.wa.gov <strom.peterson@leg.wa.gov>, Jesse.Salomon@leg.wa.gov
<Jesse.Salomon@leg.wa.gov>, Lauren.Davis@leg.wa.gov <Lauren.Davis@leg.wa.gov>,
Cindy.Ryu@leg.wa.gov <Cindy.Ryu@leg.wa.gov>, John.McCoy@leg.wa.gov
<John.McCoy@leg.wa.gov>, Mike.Sells@leg.wa.gov <Mike.Sells@leg.wa.gov>,
June.Robinson@leg.wa.gov <June.Robinson@leg.wa.gov>, Keith.Wagoner@leg.wa.gov
<Keith.Wagoner@leg.wa.gov>, carolyn.eslick@leg.wa.gov <carolyn.eslick@leg.wa.gov>,
Robert.Sutherland@leg.wa.gov <Robert.Sutherland@leg.wa.gov>, Steve.Hobbs@leg.wa.gov
<Steve.Hobbs@leg.wa.gov>, Jared.Mead@leg.wa.gov <Jared.Mead@leg.wa.gov>, Josh
Weiss <jweiss@gth-gov.com>, Stephen.Cardamenis@leg.wa.gov
<Stephen.Cardamenis@leg.wa.gov>, Matthew.Kuehn@leg.wa.gov
<Matthew.Kuehn@leg.wa.gov>, Joren.Clowers@leg.wa.gov <Joren.Clowers@leg.wa.gov>,
Sara.Develle@leg.wa.gov <Sara.Develle@leg.wa.gov>, Tucker.Bronkema@leg.wa.gov
<Tucker.Bronkema@leg.wa.gov>, Eric.Hemmen@leg.wa.gov <Eric.Hemmen@leg.wa.gov>,
Curt.Kohlwes@leg.wa.gov <Curt.Kohlwes@leg.wa.gov>, Israel.Rios@leg.wa.gov
<Israel.Rios@leg.wa.gov>, Joshua.Apata@leg.wa.gov <Joshua.Apata@leg.wa.gov>,
John.Elder@leg.wa.gov <John.Elder@leg.wa.gov>, Charlotte.Janovyak@leg.wa.gov
<Charlotte.Janovyak@leg.wa.gov>, Shoubee.Liaw@leg.wa.gov
<Shoubee.Liaw@leg.wa.gov>, Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov <Crystal.Florez@leg.wa.gov>,
Cicily.McNeal@leg.wa.gov <Cicily.McNeal@leg.wa.gov>, Rachel.Dean@leg.wa.gov
<Rachel.Dean@leg.wa.gov>, Kim.OFarrell@leg.wa.gov <Kim.OFarrell@leg.wa.gov>,
Sharra.Finley@leg.wa.gov <Sharra.Finley@leg.wa.gov>, Brenda.Glenn@leg.wa.gov
<Brenda.Glenn@leg.wa.gov>, Jaime.Rowland@leg.wa.gov <Jaime.Rowland@leg.wa.gov>,
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tori.benson@leg.wa.gov <tori.benson@leg.wa.gov>, misha.jackson@leg.wa.gov
<misha.jackson@leg.wa.gov>, jennifer.smolen@leg.wa.gov <jennifer.smolen@leg.wa.gov>,
Gary.Gill@leg.wa.gov <Gary.Gill@leg.wa.gov>, Quinton.Harrington@leg.wa.gov
<Quinton.Harrington@leg.wa.gov>, Annika Vaughn <avaughn@gth-gov.com>,
lindsey.webb@mail.house.gov <lindsey.webb@mail.house.gov>,
Ann_Larson@murray.senate.gov <Ann_Larson@murray.senate.gov>,
Cameron_Caldwell@cantwell.senate.gov <Cameron_Caldwell@cantwell.senate.gov>,
Benjamin.Studley@mail.house.gov <Benjamin.Studley@mail.house.gov>,
csweeting@asd.wednet.edu <csweeting@asd.wednet.edu>, JASON THOMPSON
<jason_thompson@msvl.k12.wa.us>, Rochelle Lubbers (rochellelubbers@tulaliptribes-
nsn.gov) <rochellelubbers@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>, Ashlynn Danielson (Tulalip Tribes)
<adanielson@tulaliptribes-nsn.gov>, Dave DeMarco <ddemarco@everettwa.gov>, ECC,
Manager <eccmanager.activation@snoco.org>, Salmon, Dara
<Dara.Salmon@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Trenary, Robert
<Robert.Trenary@co.snohomish.wa.us>, amy.ockerlander@duvallwa.gov
<amy.ockerlander@duvallwa.gov>, shaun.tozer@duvallwa.gov
<shaun.tozer@duvallwa.gov>, Brett Smith <brett@propellerairports.com>,
mark@propellerairports.com <mark@propellerairports.com>, Chuck Steichen
<ssteichen@lynnwoodwa.gov>, erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu
<erdmanl@edmonds.wednet.edu>, bjernberg@index.k12.wa.us
<bjernberg@index.k12.wa.us>
Cc: Ryan, Maverick (GOV) <Maverick.Ryan@gov.wa.gov>, Lujan, Misha
<Misha.Lujan@leg.wa.gov>, Belman, Brooke <brooke.belman@soundtransit.org>, Crystal
Donner <crystal.donner@perteet.com>, Lark Kesterke <lark.kesterke@uwsc.org>, James
Trefry <jtrefry@arlingtonwa.gov>, Lisa Lefeber <lisal@portofeverett.com>,
susan.holcomb@email.edcc.edu <susan.holcomb@email.edcc.edu>,
laura.daniali@email.edcc.edu <laura.daniali@email.edcc.edu>, Kirk Holmes
<kirk.holmes@perteet.com>, Brynelson Alison X. <BrynelsonAX@mukilteo.wednet.edu>,
Marisa Pierce <marisa.pierce@email.edcc.edu>, mushka.rohani@email.edcc.edu
<mushka.rohani@email.edcc.edu>, STCEO_Schedule <stceo_schedule@soundtransit.org>,
Harris, Minor <Minor.Harris@korry.com>, Susan Hempstead <SHempstead@sno-isle.org>,
kristen.nyquist@email.edcc.edu <kristen.nyquist@email.edcc.edu>, David Bender
<dbender@avtechtyee.com>, Phyllis Sullivan <psullivan@avtechtyee.com>, Lane, Terrance
<Terrance.lane@atsmro.com>, Kevin Hanson <KHanson@avtechtyee.com>, Sabah
Randhawa <randhaws@wwu.edu>, Cain (US), Laura R <laura.r.cain@boeing.com>, Eduardo
Torres <Eduardo.Torres@mtorresamerica.com>, Allard, Nicole
<Nicole.Allard@atsmro.com>, Williams, Douglas <DGWilliams@snopud.com>, Lisa
Welander <Lisa.Welander@heritagebanknw.com>, Midori Larrabee
<mlarrabee@evergreenhealthmonroe.com>, Ryan McIrvin <mcirvinr@uw.edu>,
gregory.hinton@email.edcc.edu <gregory.hinton@email.edcc.edu>, Mertz, Megan
<Megan.Mertz@atsmro.com>, Brink, Stephenie <Stephenie.Brink@synrad.com>, Matt
Tabor, Managing Director <director@lakestevenschamber.com>, Cummings, Mary
<mary.cummings@soundtransit.org>, Graves, Clark <Clark.Graves@atsmro.com>,
jonsey07@comcast.net <jonsey07@comcast.net>, Barbara Sandoval <stonebb@wwu.edu>,
Hoffman, Matt <MAHoffman@snopud.com>, Sivley, David H LCDR USN NAVSTA
EVERETT WA (USA) <david.h.sivley@navy.mil>, Paschal, Steven R CIV USN
COMNAVREG NW (USA) <steven.paschal@navy.mil>, Paul Ellis
<pellis@arlingtonwa.gov>, Kimberley Cline <KCline@everettwa.gov>, Cook, James M
<James.Cook@providence.org>, Bruce Straughn <bstraughn@snohd.org>,
syanity@stillaguamish.com <syanity@stillaguamish.com>, Thorpe, Chris
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<CCThorpe@snopud.com>, Fitzgerald, Alia <Alia.Fitzgerald@atsmro.com>, Spahr, Scott
<sdspahr@snopud.com>, Eric Sprink <esprink@coastalbank.com>, Sylvia Anderson
<SAnderson@egmission.org>, McKinnie, Jill <Jill.McKinnie@co.snohomish.wa.us>,
amit.singh@email.edcc.edu <amit.singh@email.edcc.edu>, Angela Anderson
<angela@coastalbank.com>, jason.wilbur@omnitecdesign.com
<jason.wilbur@omnitecdesign.com>, Paul de la Port <paul.delaport@omnitecdesign.com>,
JWillows@ymca-snoco.org <JWillows@ymca-snoco.org>, Mark Duffy <mduffy@mp.bank>,
White, Brenda <BJWhite@snopud.com>, Thomas, Geoffrey
<Geoffrey.Thomas@co.snohomish.wa.us>, zaclysen@outlook.com
<zaclysen@outlook.com>, Canola, Eileen <Eileen.Canola@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Michelle
Reid <mreid@nsd.org>, hioffice@hatisland.com <hioffice@hatisland.com>, Ragina Gray
<rgray@snohd.org>, Knoll, Robert <Robert.Knoll@pse.com>, Joy Emory
<joy.emory@workforcesnohomish.org>, Jeff.Klein@quantumwindows.com
<Jeff.Klein@quantumwindows.com>, Ryan, Terrence <T.Ryan@co.snohomish.wa.us>,
Rhyne, Paula <Paula.Rhyne@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Hammond, Scott
<SRHammond@snopud.com>, Cheesman, Darcy <Darcy.Cheesman@co.snohomish.wa.us>,
Krista Larrison <kristal@economicalliancesc.org>, Andrew Vuong
<andrewv@economicalliancesc.org>, Alicia Marcelina <aliciam@economicalliancesc.org>,
Bigenho, Forest <FFBigenho@snopud.com>, j.vess@stanwoodseniorcenter.org
<j.vess@stanwoodseniorcenter.org>, dmamor44@gmail.com <dmamor44@gmail.com>,
Diane Kamionka <dkamionka@nwirc.com>, Lisa Lagerstrom
<lisal@economicalliancesc.org>, Nehring, Nate <nate.nehring@co.snohomish.wa.us>, Dom
Amor <DomA@economicalliancesc.org>, Lily Keefe <lilyk@economicalliancesc.org>, Steve
Powers <spowers@mukilteowa.gov>, emtp.smith@gmail.com <emtp.smith@gmail.com>,
blaskoj@monroe.wednet.edu <blaskoj@monroe.wednet.edu>, Mandy Kruger
<mandy@stillyvalleychamber.com>, Josh O'Connor <joconnor@soundpublishing.com>, Amy
Drewel <amydrewel@mosaicia.com>, Julie Willie <JWillie@everettwa.gov>, Gary Hauff
<garyh@economicalliancesc.org>, cgraham@everettcc.edu <cgraham@everettcc.edu>,
Wicks, Rep. Emily <Emily.Wicks@leg.wa.gov>, Anadelia Torres
<anadeliat@economicalliancesc.org>, Jane Pryne <janepryne@nsd.org>,
cmacklin@everettcc.edu <cmacklin@everettcc.edu>

Good afternoon,

 

One item to share following today’s call:

 

Snohomish County, the City of Seattle, Microsoft Philanthropies, and the Seattle Metropolitan
Chamber of Commerce are pleased to announce that we’ve launched a new site,
RecoveryWA.com, that makes it easy for people and businesses to find resources they need.
Please find more details in the press release (attached).

 

Thanks,
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Melissa

 

 

Melissa Geraghty

Executive Assistant to County Executive Dave Somers

Snohomish County Executive Office

3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 407 | Everett, WA 98201-4046

O: 425-388-3050 | Melissa.Geraghty@snoco.org

 

NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to
the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
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From: Greg Schwab on behalf of Greg Schwab <schwabg@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] Fwd: Guidance for summer athletic activities
Date: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 8:35:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

COVID Waiver - Activity Participation.docx
COVID Waiver - Facilities Use Agreement.docx
COVID Waiver - Visitors Sign In.docx
Sample COVID-19 Screening Form (ATHLETICS) FINAL.docx
image004.png

Greg Schwab, Assistant Superintendent (he/him/his)
Edmonds School District
425-431-7105

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Julie Stroncek <stroncekj@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 12:26 AM
Subject: Guidance for summer athletic activities
To: Greg Schwab <SchwabG@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Matthew Finch
<finchm@edmonds.wednet.edu>, Manuel Juzon <juzonm@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Hi All:

OSPI and DOH released guidelines to WIAA for starting school sponsored summer athletics as
well as fall sports.  Below is today's release from WSRMP regarding restarting athletics as well as
links to WIAA guidelines.  The WIAA link has start-up guidelines for all fall sports as well as
cheer and dance/drill.  The bottom of the WSRMP email has sample Covid waivers for athletes,
facility use and visitors as well as a sample screening tool.  Do we need a waiver for coaches as
well? Manny, I'm assuming all of these will need to be transferred to our district letterhead paper
and edited for our district.  The  link to WIAA also has a sample screening document that coaches
will need to complete daily.

Here are the sports coaches from our high schools generally hold through July 31st (there is the
possibility that some of our spring coaches who missed out on their season may want to do
something this summer, which would be baseball, softball, golf & soccer - these sports generally
don't hold summer activities). 
Cross Country
Football
Volleyball
Tennis
Basketball
Wrestling
Track (some schools)
Cheer
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Dance

None of our cheer and dance teams had held tryouts for their 20-21 squads and are very eager to
hold tryouts ASAP. 

Here are some of the questions being asked:
1. Will our district even allow for coaches to meet with athletes between now and July 31st (that's
the open window for sport specific "open field/gyms").
2. If so, what will our start date be?  Will it be when we hit phase 3?  Phase 4? or a specific
window like July 6-31, or July 13-31 regardless of what phase we're in?
3. Which sports will we allow?  FB & WRE are considered high risk, but football could be less risk
if it takes on a 7-on-7 passing format and wrestling could do conditioning.
4. What facilities will we allow to be used?  Weight rooms?  locker rooms?  Mat rooms? 
5. Will we allow indoor activities to accommodate volleyball and basketball?  If so, what are the
sizes of each of our gyms as each individual requires 35 square feet to maintain required physical
distancing.  Gym size will determine if 50 people can attend, or if it needs to be less.  LH, MDH
and TH all have Aux gyms which will allow for greater numbers as separate gyms can hold more
than 50 combined.  EWH could lower their curtains to help with distancing.
6. When can cheer and dance hold tryouts and can they be held indoors? (in the past we have had
less than 50 kids turn out for all of our cheer and dance teams)
7. Do we allow outdoor use only and ask the focus to be on conditioning only to minimize
equipment, but still get kids out and get them back in shape to minimize injuries when fall sports
begin in August (8/19 for football) and (8/24 for XC, GSO, GSW, BTE & VB).  Still would need
to have a plan for cheer and dance tryouts, which could be held outdoors only with no stunting
allowed.
8. Do we need to provide masks for athletes?

Here are some ideas on what we will need before we can allow practices to begin:
1. Release form for all participants & coaches
2. We will need at least 6 thermometers per high school for coaches to take daily temperatures of
athletes.  We have not ordered any, so we will need these ordered ASAP.  Not sure if another order
can be placed from the same place Mara ordered from earlier this month. 
3. All athletes will be required to bring their own water bottle.  Drinking fountains (unless they are
touchless) would not be allowed.  Outdoor water troughs that FB sometimes uses would not be
allowed.
4. Athletes would all be required to come to turnouts with a mask on and bring a ziploc bag, with
their name on it, to put their mask on while participating in an activity that doesn't lend a mask to
be worn.
5. All coaches will wear masks at all times.
6. Those teams using the gym will require all participants to carry the shoes they'll wear on the
court and change into them on the sidelines when they arrive.  They will bring their own bag for
their belongings and set them 6 feet away from one another on the sidelines and not use the locker
room.  
7. Determine which restroom at each school will be used for those allowed to practice indoors.
8. Have a porta potty, or porta potties, located for outdoor practices so those teams do not enter the
building for any reason, or in the case of EWH use any part of the stadium locker rooms or
restrooms.

Please take a look at the document below as well as the guidelines embedded and maybe we can
meet soon to develop a plan.

Thanks.
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DATE:                  June 22, 2020

SUBJECT:            Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update No. 32

 

Update No. 32

 

 
Dear WSRMP Member: 
 

At Washington Schools Risk Management Pool (WSRMP), we appreciate the challenge our
members face as information, recommendations and mandates related to the COVID-19
pandemic continue to update. WSRMP will continue to monitor the impacts of COVID-19 on
public schools and will provide Risk Alerts on an as needed basis. If there is a topic you would
like to see addressed in a future alert, please reply to this email to submit your suggestion.
WSRMP is an advisory organization only and does not mandate or prescribe if and how

Julie

Julie Stroncek

Director of Athletics

Edmonds School District

(425) 431-7151

stroncekj@edmonds.wednet.edu

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sharon Carmichael <SCarmichael@wsrmp.com>
Date: Mon, Jun 22, 2020 at 6:31 PM
Subject: Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) Update No. 32
To: stroncekj@edmonds.wednet.edu <stroncekj@edmonds.wednet.edu>

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013858



Districts should respond or implement risk management recommendations. The
recommendations provided are strictly voluntary and may be used in conjunction with the
District’s own procedures and guidelines.

 

COVID-19 WAIVER FORMS

To assist our members, Mark O’Donnell with Preg O’Donnell & Gillett developed the
following COVID-19 forms for WSRMP members:

Athletic/Activity COVID Disclosure & Release Form
Facilities Use COVID Disclosure & Release Form
Visitors/Volunteers COVID Disclosure & Release Form

The three forms are attached and will be added to the WSRMP member website later this
week.

 

SCHOOL ADMINISTERED ATHLETICS

With Summer officially underway, many districts would like to restart school sports. Today
WIAA, released the Guidance for Opening Up High School Athletics & Activities. The
document provides guidance for school athletics for each of the four phases of the Safe Start
Washington plan. WIAA additionally released sport specific guidelines for cheerleading, cross
country, dance/drill, football, soccer, softball, swimming & diving, and volleyball.

 

WSRMP is not advising a specific start date for school athletics, however we recommend that
school athletics do not commence until the district has prepared a written athletic plan, which
meets the guidance from the WIAA and is prepared to implement it.

 

Please see additional resources to assist you in your planning:
Sample COVID-19 Screening Form for Athletics & Activities courtesy of ClearRisk (see
attached)
NFHS COVID Athlete/Coach Monitoring Form

CDC Considerations for Youth Sports

MESSAGE FROM OMBUDSMAN TIM YEOMANS: WHAT WILL IT COST TO
REOPEN SCHOOLS?

As superintendents and school boards plan for all the various aspects of reopening schools,
there are one time and ongoing costs to be estimated and considered.  While there is a general
acknowledgement that reopening schools, while complying with COVID 19 requirements, will
bring about additional expenses, the extent to which such costs can be effectively estimated has
been of very real concern.

 

This AASA sponsored infographic which depicts and explains the costs for a district of just
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under 3,700 students, does an excellent job of identifying the major categories which require
financial examination and consideration. The added costs for a district of 20,000 students can
be reasonably assumed to be more than 5 times this amount.

 

Some of these costs may be particular to the time period directly associated with the pandemic.
The costs that apply to specific responses, labor and program costs may become an ongoing
financial consideration depending on bargained agreements and MOUs as districts move
forward into the future.

 

Taking the time to plan thoughtfully regarding decisions that relate to COVID related
responses, labor and program costs is an essential step. It is our hope that you and your district
find this resource helpful.

 

RESOURCES & NEWS UPDATES
https://www.wssda.org/newsroom/daily-eclippings/ (Provides daily updates on local and
national education news.  Including updates on COVID-19 news stories and resources.)

SUMMARY OF COVID-19 RESOURCES

Hotlines
Washington State Department of Health Coronavirus Hotline: 1-800-525-0127
King County Novel Coronavirus Call Center: 206-477-3977

Websites

Washington State Department of Health

Center for Disease Control and Prevention

Center for Disease Control and Prevention- Schools and Childcare

Washington Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction

Public Health- Seattle & King County

World Health Organization

Stay Safe Online: COVID-19 Security Resource Library

SafeSchools CoronaVirus Resources For K-12 Schools

United Educators Resources for Responding to Coronavirus

 

 

Current DOH Case Count
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WSRMP will continue to monitor the situation and provide our members with updates as we
learn more. This information will be posted daily on our members only website, and stored
under Coronavirus Resources. If you have any questions or need additional resources, please
do not hesitate to reach out to your risk consultant for further guidance.
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s)
and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure
or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by
reply email and destroy all copies of the original message.
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From: Harmony Weinberg on behalf of Harmony Weinberg <weinbergh683@edmonds.wednet.edu>
To: @CER
Subject: [CER] Fwd: [communications] Re: A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on state guidelines

for reopening schools
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:24:29 PM

FYI. And let me know if you have thoughts on how I can respond.

Thanks!
Harmony Weinberg

Communications and Public Relations Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Christina Martin <martinc522@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 11:55 AM
Subject: [communications] Re: A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on
state guidelines for reopening schools
To: Communications & Public Relations <communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

I am wondering they the Covid Emergency Response team, the team making decisions for
next year, seems to represent every group OTHER than classroom teacher. Classroom teachers
have the most knowledge on how the classroom actually operates and this directly will effect
them, not the other groups.
Please clarify this for me.
Christina Martin

On Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 7:57 PM Communications & Public Relations
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

Dear colleagues,

Please see the district's statement below in response to new state guidelines on how 
schools will reopen this fall. The statement will be shared with families soon in both 
English and Spanish.

Sincerely,

Communications and Public Relations
Edmonds School District
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------------------------------------------------------
Dear Edmonds School District families,

As we plan for reopening our school buildings in the fall, we want you to know that the 
health and safety of our students, families, staff, and community members surrounding 
the COVID-19 pandemic comes first.

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
We are committed to doing whatever it takes to protect our community’s health and 
ensure that every child can achieve to their highest level. We are committed to working 
with our schools, educators, families, and community partners to provide equitable 
support for every student’s success, with proven and responsive solutions during this 
unprecedented time. 

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
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friends is important for student success, which is why our primary goal is to bring 
students back to school, but with recommended measures in place to protect the health 
and safety of our students and staff.

School will look different 
School will look different than it did before the pandemic. We will all need to adjust to the 
way school will work in the fall so that we can protect health and safety, while also 
providing the best possible environment for teaching and learning. This means that some 
of the following measures will likely need to be in place:

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

While we want students back in the classroom, we need to be prepared in the event that 
we have to use a distance learning model again if our public health partners find a 
resurgence of infections. We will work with families and communities to ensure an 
equitable approach to remote learning and respond to students’ needs. We’ve learned a 
lot about how to deliver remote learning well, and we’ll continue to adjust and improve 
moving forward. 

We know that remote learning raises questions for childcare and food security, and we 
will have plans in place to address those needs.

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
We expect that our back-to-school planning efforts will be ongoing throughout the 
summer and our plans and strategies may need to be adjusted and refined as we 
approach the start of the new school year. Clear and transparent decision-making is a 
priority for us, and we will provide regular updates to make sure you have the latest 
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

Cedar Valley Community School

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
Date: Friday, June 12, 2020 1:25:04 PM

FYI. 
Harmony Weinberg

Communications and Public Relations Manager

She/her pronouns
425.431.7044 (desk)

971.704.9099 (mobile/Google Voice)

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Suzanne Milliken <millikens931@edmonds.wednet.edu>
Date: Fri, Jun 12, 2020 at 10:58 AM
Subject: [communications] Re: A message from outgoing and incoming superintendents on
state guidelines for reopening schools
To: Communications & Public Relations <communications@edmonds.wednet.edu>

I have many concerns, will staff have any input?  

Thank you, 
Suzy Milliken
Life Skills Para/LHS

On Thu, Jun 11, 2020 at 7:57 PM Communications & Public Relations
<communications@edmonds.wednet.edu> wrote:

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

Blomenkamp 21 19 PRA 013869



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
To: @CER; Erin Verschoor; Joseph Valenti
Subject: [CER] PLEASE REVIEW: Draft of printed newsletter to be mailed to community members
Date: Thursday, June 25, 2020 4:55:07 PM
Attachments: NEWSLETTER 2020 SPRING draft PAGES 1-4 6.25.20 VERSION 3.pdf

Hi all,

I'm hoping you can take a look and let me know if you have any comments/edits.

A few things:
1) We wanted to focus on COVID-19 and how we responded with our three priorities: Food
Services, Childcare and Educational Resources and Support. 

2) We worked with DEO (Sally and Victor) to add the BLM statement from their team.

3) Page 3 -- this is critical for CER -- especially Rob -- to review and let us know your edits
and what we may be missing. 

Thank you all! This is due to the printer tomorrow. Please let me know your edits by 11 a.m.
Friday, June 26, 2020, if possible. Let me know if you have questions or concerns.

Thank you all!
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
Subject: increase to Vending Trucks
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 7:11:29 AM

Hi Megan,

I've received your B-130 to increase the PO for the truck.  Could you call me when you get
in this morning? I have an important question.  I should be around my desk until about 9.

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
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From: Google Calendar on behalf of devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
To: crawforda@edmonds.wednet.edu; cullisonc@edmonds.wednet.edu; devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu;

morand@edmonds.wednet.edu; selliel812@edmonds.wednet.edu
Subject: meet w/ meg re acct codes
Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 4:20:56 PM

Hello Lydia, Chris and Ashley,

I was talking with some other districts so before Dee and I change our practices I was
wondering if we can all talk about how to code items for COVID and program 8900 because
we did talk about how to code things after June 26th but that doesn't take into account that all
our reimbursement from March 16 to June 26 will also be sitting in program 8900.

meet w/ meg re acct codes
When Wed Jun 3, 2020 12:30pm – 1:30pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles

Joining info Join Zoom Meeting
edmondsschools.zoom.us/j/9416224... (ID: 94162242780, password: 185147)

Join by phone
(US) +1 301-715-8592

Joining instructions

Joining notes Password: 185147

Who • morand@edmonds.wednet.edu - organizer

• devriesm691@edmonds.wednet.edu
• selliel812@edmonds.wednet.edu
• cullisonc@edmonds.wednet.edu
• crawforda@edmonds.wednet.edu
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